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UHITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
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WASHING':ON, D.C. 20260-111~~ " i -: ~U 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRIT:ON CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NU~RITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, ?A 15222-3891 

and 

COM?LA:~T 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

?.S. Docket No. 2 O 17 

Complainant, the Gene:al Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 u.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 

2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General ~ 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 



. . 
and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs and advertisements appearing in pub-

lications of general circulation all of which invite readers to 

remit money or property through the mail to 4l8 Wood Street, 

Pittsburgh PA 15222-1878. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of those referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

S. By means of such materials and others similar thereto, 
/ . Respondents repres~nt directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affir~ative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a} The products contained in the 24 HOUR 

DIET PLAN will, in an of themselves, cause a 

substantial weight loss exclusive of any diet or 

exercise; 

(b} The glucomannan component of the 24 

BOUR DIET PLAN has properties which play a 

significant role in causing an average weight 

loss of •up to 10 pounds in two weeks•; and 
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(c) The amino acid component of the 24 HOUR 

DIET PLAN will, in and of itself, cause a 

significant loss of weight without the necessity 

of adhering to a low calorie diet. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMEN~ A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

~ 
Assistant General Counsel 
Cons· • er Protection 

T.omas A. Zieoar• 
Counsel for Comp :nant 
Consumer Protection Division 
Law Oepar tmen t 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1112 
{202) 245-4385 

~ r Tl~~. M~honey 
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P • o . Bo x 3 o a a 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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ORD~R NO. 

TO TliE POSTMASTER AT 

: ~. 
i - i ~ ~ . . - . ••••••• 

JUCICJAL. OFFICER 
W.-,ir¢:1n, oc ~, 00 

DATE: 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-9998 

GENERAL NU~RI7ION CORPORA.TION 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1878 

ATTACHME~T A. 

• 
and theit acr.iu Utd rt?~t.oli'fel (hcrew(ttr the -Rcsp<.>nd~t") ut ~pg~ in ~nduc:i~ ~ s.:!'lemc or i.Jc:vM;e 

(or obu&.nin& mon~ !Jr ;>ropcrty through the: tTW.ls oy muns u( r~sa r'"?m.cnt.lti4.Jns in V~IJ(Jn of J9 U.S. Code 
JOOS (formerly J9 U.S.C. 4005) w;th ~: to 

the sale of the 24 HOGR DIE~ PLAN 

Now. tbr.efon. ~' to ~tl'lorily ~ in the Unit.rd Sl4u:s P:.u.i Sc~~ md ~ ir ~Led lo me. I 
beftb'y rortJid "f ~ T ?' ~t :J( ~ Pi.nu.I 'if OfWY Of df'r ~?4 ~ ta :.ht orde-f o( lM iU syond nH ;.i nk':s )'OU 6t't 

•tisl'-=d ~' ~d\ 1Xdcr fo~~ ~o< ~!.4te ro the~~ ~c31o.;;o.d ~ti-fit.Jn. Further, y04J ue ~.inc:t1:1 :o infom1 :.he: 
mnincr of .;ny ~ \ofonc-y Ordu, the j:)eymcnt u( ...ti~ is r0t~1ddr.I by this Order. :Jut the unount :ii~( 
will be re(undcd 1.1pon ;>~nut)on tu 'fQIU o( the oripl~ urdef or i Juptiatt thc:-eof is.sued oy the P:JSUI Scroi::. 

You'" funilc.r ~ted la 1'old r0t r)O( leu :.~n 4JC houn (uclu~ of ~ys ll.lriq '*hM:!l your~". l'MJI ~ 
to d\• ;Nb4ic) •it m.a.iJ ~d.d~d ~~ :..~ R::;:--..:::~:::::. ~.::..t.ic:- ~!.$.:=re~ or .,ct,=~~' ror l.11~' ~..:!.!. ~~ ~oc.i 
~ by ~~ LO ~ (.a of iU ~. is ;mrd.;t.ed LO :be ~ ~.bea ~tn Outme :be~ 
Pk.Nr re1r111>c..m ;>c~od ~npii.mclcnt Sih~ll ~ ;>crmitted tu ex.aml.M :he ~u~ :'nail in your j)l"t'S:\a or the 
pre~ o( a posul cmploye-e ·~ted ~ 'fOAJ ~d to rtc:rive Jny maJl wh1dl (t) is noc e.oMtc:~ed wT1.h I.he a~e 
dh:nbed ~~iti=, or(:) is mail ~a rt{un.d IJI !"e'i)~tin.& a rtNm o( ~i:h.andi.lit :e~:~ with ai.c."l 
KtM~ 

Foilowir.i 3Udi a..a.m.i.ruti01' ~ ~ndent cJr the i'~ o( 43 h0W1.. you art~~ t.a rritr 1'4inly or surT4' 
~words ·~htul"ft To Se~er: Order~ Apinst ~dd~ For Viol~tion uf Fihr Re:i~t~tion u ... • ~ 
the ~U>de of ill :nail wh1cl'I :Jic Re-s;>ondtnt wu nO' ;>ermicttd to ~ive arid to reNm suc:.h tTW! to the ?Ost 
offc.n rrom -.1tid\ it WU mailed rur 'return to the •ndc~ I( the \JUlside o( :.ht mail rails to conuin inf~tion 
Metmry tO permit rtnim tO t.hc ~dCT, the maiJ stuil ~~do( 1.1ndcr lM ;>¢SUi it'fJ~ticns Jp~liablt to 
andcHwnb*c mau.rr. 

- "--1-- -u_ ·.C.-C. _27 4-B4-F 
rOll ~: ~. -----

&PO I 1 t • • 1 t 



2758 
24 BOUR DIET PLAN 

ATTACEMEN~ B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CEN~ER, INC. I a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of 24 BOUR DIET PLAN or ·any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The products contained in the 24 BOUR 

DIET PLAN will, in an of themselves, cause a 

substantial weight loss exclusive of any diet or 

exercise; 

(b) The glucomannan component of the 24 

BOUR DIET PLAN has properties which play a 

significant role in causing an average weight 

loss of •up to 10 pounds in two weeks•; and 

(c) The amino acid component of the 24 BOUR 

DIET PLAN will, in an of itself, cause a 

significant loss of weight without the necessity 

of adhering to a low calorie diet. 



2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calorie diet or a 

program of exercise or both in connection with the advertising 

of any product intended for use as an adjunct to a wejght loss 

program except under the conditions specified in paragraph 3, 

below. 

3. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product will cause a significant weight 

reduction without the necessity of diet or exe~icse or both 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence that substantiates 

such claims. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

(a) two c1inical studies 

(b) conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

scientific procedures 

(c) by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

4 • Making any specific weight loss claims for any product 

except to the extend supported by scientific evidence as 

required in paragraph 3 above. 
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5. Failing to furnish Complainant upou request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) March 4, 1985 
) 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) '20/7• 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.s. Docket No. 20/7 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 U.S.C. S 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. .This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa-

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis-

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 
• 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis-

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

· the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 
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§ 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom-

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a}(l) and (2) against Respond-

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es} are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c} below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a}(3). 

(b} A copy of the petition shall be served 
. 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name{s) and address{es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judiclal review thereof. 
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(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this __ 2 __ 6_th __ d a y of February ' 1985. 

By: 

By: 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburqh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 

AA;rat~~ 

Vice P~ident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

4- /z~~'L 
Vice Pr~sident of said 
corporation 

24 HOUR DIET PLAN 
P.S. Docket No. 20/7 
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EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/7 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. I a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of 24 HOUR DIET PLAN or any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The products contained in the 24 HOUR DIET PLAN 

will, in and of themselves, cause a substantial weight loss 

exclusive of any diet or exercise: 

(b) The glucomannan component of the 24 HOUR DIET 

PLAN has properties which play a significant role in 

causing an average weight loss of •up to 10 pounds in two 

weeks•: and 

(c) The amino acid component of the 24 HOUR DIET PLAN 

will, in and of itself, cause a significant loss of weight 

without the necessity of adhering to a low calorie diet. 



2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calcrie diet or a program of 

exercise or both in connection with the advertising of any product 

intended for use as an adjunct to a weight loss program except 

under the conditions specified in Faragraph 3, below. 

3. Hepresenting directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, irrplication or omission 

that any product consisting of dietary fiber, amino acids, vitamins 

or minerals, or any combination therecf ~ill cause a significant 

weight reduction without the necessity of diet or exercise or both 

unless at the time such claims are madE Respondents possess reliable 

and competent scientific evidence sutstantiating such claims. This 

order Ehall r.ot apply to any advertisement placed for publication 

prior to the date P.erecf. For the purpose of this order, an example 

of "reliable and competent" scientific evidence includes but is not 

limited to: 

(a) one or more clinical studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with gen€rally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results s~pporting 

the prcduct's ability to produce the advertised benefits. 

4. Making any specific weight loss claims for any product 

consistin~ of dietary fiber, amino acids, vitamins or minerals, or 
. 

any combination thereof eY-cept to the extent supported by scientifc 

evidence as required in paragraph 3 above. 
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5. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 3, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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EXHIBIT B 

January ' 1985 

Dear Customer: 

The Un i t e d St at es Po s t a l Ser v i c e has s u g g es t e d t hat t he adv er t ! s er;: c ~ t 
to which you responded for our 24 Hour Diet Plan may lead you to 
believe that the products contained in this plan will, in and of 
themselves, cause you to lose weight without the need to do anything 
more. While we have contested that interpretation of our 
advertisement, we wish to be sure that you understand our 
representations for this product. 

We believe that Glucomannan, used as directed in conjunction with a 
reduced calorie diet such as the 1,200 calorie diet which accompanies 
our product or some other similar calorie reduced diet of your choice, 
will act as a useful adjunct to such diet in that it will help produce 
a feeling of fullness, making it easier for you to adhere to such a 
diet. Thus, we believe that the Glucomannan product in our 24 Hour 
Diet Plan helps provide a sensation of fullness, without added caloric 
value, thereby enabling a user who desires to lose weight to eat 
significantly less food and to adhere to a calorie reduced diet. 

We also represent that a user of the 24 Hour Diet Plan, who adheres 
to the reduced calorie diet and consumes Glucomannan as directed, as 
an adjunct to such plan for a feeling of fullness , may easily 
experience a weight loss of as much as five pounds for the first ten 
days in the loss of body fluids and fat, or ten pounds in two weeks, 
and then further weight losses of body fat at a slower rate of one 
pound per week or more thereafter so long as the user adheres to the 
24 Hour Diet Plan program. 

Research on the effectiveness and mechanism of Glucomannan continues. 
We have clinically tested Glucomannan in our scientific laboratories. 
The test group given Glucomannan lost more weight than the control 
group not given it. No undesirable side effects were reported. 
These exciting results were put to use in the development of the 24 
Hour Diet Plan. 

Ou r 2 4 Hou r 0 i e t P l an , i n add i t i on t o G l u c om an n an , a n d t he a cc om pan y i n g 
ca 1 or i e reduced d i et , a 1 so prov i des you w i t h Pre v en t r on Mu 1 t i p 1 e 
Vitamin and Mineral Tablets containing 53 ingredients including vital 
vitamins, minerals and nutrients and amino blend capsules containing 
am i no a c i d s or n i th i n e , a r g i n i n e and t r y pt op ha n e for nut r i t i on al 
insurance while losing weight. 

If upon reading the foregoing, you do not wish to use our product, 
please return it to us and we will promptly refund your remittance 
plus postage. Remember that if you decide to follow our program and 
are dissatisfied for any reason whatsoever, we stand behind our 
unconditional money back guarantee. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 

P . S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement. 



24 HOUR DIET PLAN 

A Fantastic Combination Of Natural Fiber Plus Our Top 
Vitamin-Mineral & Nutritional Supplement Products And Our 1200 
Calorie Diet Plan - Can Help You Lose Up To 10 lbs. In Two Weeks. 

The GNC 24 Hour Diet Plan attack on 
clinically tested Glucomannon to help you reach 
goal. How? By following our unique 24 Hour Diet 
what you get to attack those excess pounds. 

fat includes our 
your weight loss 

approach - Here's 

GLUCO\fANNON - This is the heart of our diet plan. For 
centuries the Japanese have used a jelly made from the Konjac Tuber 
to add dietary fiber as an aid for weight control and digestive 
regularity. Now advanced research brings you the active fraction 
of this same natural tuber in the form of easy to take Glucomannon. 
Used as directed, in conjunction with a reduced calorie diet such 
as the 1200 Calorie Diet which accompanies our plan, or some other 
similar calorie reduced diet of your own choice, Glucomannon will 
act as a useful adjunct which helps to produce a feeling of fulness 
making it easier for you, if you really want to lose weight, to eat 
less and adhere to the 24 Hour Diet Plan. Experience weight loss 
of body fluids and fat of as much as five pounds for the first ten 
days or ten pounds in two weeks and a more moderate rate of fat loss 
thereafter so long as you follow the plan. In a clinical test 
conducted in our laboratories the test group given Glucomannon lost 
more weight than the control group without Glucomannon. 

PREVENTRON TABLETS & ~~INO BLEND CAPSULES - While losing 
weight don't forget about nutrition. The 24 Hour Diet Plan remembers. 
We include Preventron, one of our best multi-vitamin formulas and 
Am i no B 1 e n d Cap s u l e s t h a t 1 o o k a f t e r y o u r nu t r i t i on a 1 we 1 1 b e i n g 
wh i 1 e s he d d i n ~ po u n d s . You g e t 5 3 i n g r e d i e n t s i n c 1 u d i n g v i t a 1 
vitamins, minerals and nutrients in Preventron and Amino Blend 
Capsules contain amino acids ornithine, arginine and tryptophane. 
You get nutritional insurance while losing weight. Make sure your 
body isn't losing its nutritional coverage while losing weight. 

The 24 Hour Diet Plan with Glucomannon, Preventron, Amino 
Blend Capsules and our special 1200 Calorie meal plan may help you 
reach your weight loss goal without dangerous drugs, brutal exercises 
or starvation diets. 

GUARANTEE : General Nutrition guarantees you must lose up 
to 5 pounns in 10 days or 10 pounds in two weeks or we will refund 
your money promptly and in full. You have nothing to lose except 
pounds. 
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GLUCOMANNAN 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1100 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION 9ENTERS 

INC. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

COMPLAINT 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

January 30, 1984 

P.S. Docket No. / 8 /108 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 U.S.C. § 3005, com-

plains and alleges as follows: 

1. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc. aie corporations organized, existing and 

doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of 

Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 



located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

2. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs and advertisements placed in publica­

tions of general circulation all of which invite the readers to 

remit money or property through the mail to various addresses 

throughout the United States controlled by them. 

3. Attached hereto as Exhibits ONE through EIGHT are 

copies of advertisements used by Respondents typical of those 

referred to in paragraph 2. 

4. By means of such materials and other similar thereto 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a} The use of GLUCOMANNAN as directed will cause an 

overweight person to eat significantly less food; 

(b} The use of GLUCOMANNAN as directed will cause 

significantly fewer calories to be absorbed by the body; 

(c} The use of GLUCOMANNAN will cause an overweight 

person to lose as much as 1/2 to one pound per day ••• at 

least five pounds in ten days without the necessity of any 

conscious dieting; and 
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(d) The representations as to efficacy of GLUCOMANNAN 

as alleged in subparagraphs {a) through (c), above, have 

been established by competent clinical tests. 

S. The representations set forth in paragraph 4 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

U.S.C. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 U.S.C. § 3005{a){3) be issued against Resporidents. 

By: 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel 

;(' ~ainant 

~~~ 
George c. Davis 
Assistant General Counsel 

omas A. Zieba 
I ' Counsel for Co~ a1nant 

Consumer Protection Division 
Law Department 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1100 
(202) 245-4385 

Poftud !!'~ft. 
loaerick P. Sullivan, Jr.;ui, 
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
Eastern Region 
P.O. Box 3000 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 
(215) 668-4784 
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WI wam to comphmMt )QI "1 yoor Unrverslty Diet. I°"' lcS 41 tnros. I ttllA!. it's a geat cllel. plan." L W .• West l)ity, c.i. 

FINALLY ..• The No Nonsense Natural Way for You to Diet ts Here! 
INTRODUCING .. :THE PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 
Here's the double action diet plan that gives you two of Natures most potent all-natural fat 
fighters, plus our exclusive top Multi-Vitamin formula aJI in a sinole, easy-to-take pacilet. 

You W~I Lose Up to 10 pounds in 2 weeks GUARANTEED! 
' , • • 4 7 

EAT FOOOS YOU UK! ANO STILL LOSE WE1GHT . . PAEV9f'T"ROH • ~ ' · :/ 1 

Tht Pract1cai Diet Ptan 1s the new scitn:Ffic diet ltlat ai i 0!1!1111~ diets look 111' tD Why, .'"Alt a.cl1U"'1 tomula !hit it- Jtl r1tJ1 abnl, rftJ11*. w ~ ~ .. rtut 
because only the Pmt1cal Diet Plan &1W!s JOG t'#O piv.oen natural flt lil'!ttn plus 9'uir111ta wMe dietlns." • · · . . · · 
one of IM top mult1 · ~1tam1ns in ont usy tc talil! pac~ Many dim ott• "''i"1 loss. . Whtn )IOU diet , J'llU' Coi~ intw ·Vei.Jtd be.Jtdi.Gld. tn GIQSt cases. it 1tmost • 
Some make unl!alis1t1c claims .. some i""' )OU ~rd chem1e1: formuln-1nd JO/Tle i . comes impcs.sible to rrw: pr dlil', ~itJl!li n a~ ai~• : ;.eed, (J,:....,11rj : or.•i.t> 
rull~ don't llllOlt It 111' The Prar:t1C1! Dill Pt111 rully wcrl.s. Mn's lflrt: .. -Ill> the thirt! !1'!'4Xlltlnt pllt of t!W Pr!ctital OMI Plan. 11J gMni JOU SJ .~ai ~am1n.s, 
GLUCOMAHNAH · . ~ ,_ . : .. . . . 'Tllillellls. end otlw l\lltrients tt.at l\tlp &Nie )IOIJ ~I 1n.sut1!lCI w!l :!t dte!1~1. 
,_tllf'9s lilddtll S.mt If Wtllfrt LMs. • - ·; - . ~ . . • . ::' . . IMPORTAN'n . . . 
GJu~omannan . the d1eta~ fiber dats one tt11n1 tftd does rt wtll ... it lbsortis ~l!llid . If l'OU READ NOTHING ELSE .. W[ ~ YOO TO flt£ASE lllEAD THIS' 
Ind form$ a h1~ fitier eel sci llO!J ~ ~ tood to feel lull. I! seems to "s•rtcll Gf!" The f>rlctica i Otet Pia ~ is b ~ "'10 crily reoea1 ()'lly 1'191 111a1 ~io~ : lass 
your nungtr cente: sc yo~ t'lonest1y ~ f'ull You u : less ... take .n less W<>r~s - .and sl'lould haDQe!' n.Jl!lll lly ~nQ crio, natural ~ ... ..J1'1! iOSS .. ~ It was 
get !tie 1mpor!ant tit1t:r berleftts that re.setrch has ~wn u '°important Cl&Gted t1) GNC. !lie nu111Lior.a lt!ader tcr a1 1 of roi; wtlc Ol'iCf are ICY alt want to 
SPIRULINA 19atty lost weight Don't f!Q!!: me·.tl.lnle al tne f)l ;lQe a~ 111Sta/1t-get tile no 

lllllsense way to a newr sUrM'lll JQJ- OI08f rigl'lt MW. 
"Tiit amuin1 fJ1 fialltlllf •tsc.owery fTM dMp fmh wltlr laku" 
Sp1rul1na is a suJ*:b prolc1n-r1ch food that acts w " tum otr· \IOIJr huneer ceme: in No. 3514· 11 14 DAY !42 PACKETS I PRACTICAL 
your brain You gt! a 1;atu1al will power ne1per tc ~y ni to sea>nds, and h1&h DtET Pt.AN $24 .99 INTROOUCTORY SALE PfllCE S19.99 
calorie iood1e~ that 111 tne par. ha't'f tipped your scale upw. rt! . SAVE S4.001 Two Prxtb! O.et PICU (28 OI~ S~) ~.2S 

Grapefruit Diet Plan 
For ove• 1 !> years O<.'OOie nave useo ll'te '"o<edoent 
touno ,,, OVf grapet n .111 01et tabtefs to low ~•ght Our 
;r1oefru11 d>el 11b1e1s ,.., a Pt>en)'1oroo¥1ola"'"'- H CI . 
We l•ke lhll lit hgl'tt1ng •ub•l41'1Ct' concef'tr11e it. Ind · 
ton.•1 •I .. ,m V•tam•n• C ind E T!'t4. resu" is a d>el Imbier 
IN! s gu•r•nreecl IO '!e l ~ tOu IO'e we•Q~' easily tlalur. 
au.,. and 10 00 '' fto l f1, lh1,; a1 :- r,• :~.Hi ' d1el t•b le t and 
set' wny ower 1 Qu•rter m•lloon i'W"I. w"3 9000by 10 un­
.. nled l)OuncK Bonus ' FrH G1•&>effJ1I D>t1I PW> ,,.. 
cJ&JOed' Conta1,,s no c..rfe1ne 

IO·No. 077•12 ,U..4'I' 13.29 ti-
1IO·No. 071•32 ~ UH 
270·,.o 0779·22 ~ II 29 

DO YOU GET UP NIGHTS BECAUSE OF WEAK BUDDER? TRY 'WUNC 

BLAX TABLETS 
A weak or irritable bladder can ~po11 ycur sleep Ind keep YoU going 
to trie billl'lroom If you ger up many tunes dur1nQ ~nrgrit . and tl'lere 11 
no e><ganic d•se•se . BL.AX Tablets may help by sooth ing the bladder 
The new and 1mpro"ed BLAX formula was originated by a pnyaic1an for 
tne relief of minor 1mtab1lity of tht! bladder It helps you sleep by euing 
trie 1.irge ol the bladder BLAX Tablet& use only pure HERB eatractl­
no ctner oru;is MONEY BACt< IF NOT SATISFIED. Oroer Btu Tablell 
todo) Only S2 99" t.ottlt You can try BLAX Tablets w1tl'I conhoence. 
lo< 11 you ere no1 nelpeo by thr· ..,.,.., first bonle ..,e ii g1•e you back ycur 
money Uie Orotr B1anil. 10 0 • n.t1 RLAX Tatileti. If cond1t1on perailtl. 
tee your phys1c11n 

ru IA.UTITV pgnn ..,,... DDlrS:: 

Uni tee! S!a tas Pcst~l Sci .. 11.::3 

COMPLAINP,NT'S 
E~: hibit _Q_~~.l_ __ f-·-~ 

• 
r 
I 

) 

Deen used to help take !he "Chill" out of 
colds by giving a warming effect. Tr) tn1s 
age otd spice today! I 
1nn ..,_ ~•n•-• • •~ •-s nn 



-eARGA1NBrN $ BARGI.JN e1~~ 
Like A Bargain? Well, here they are' Below are various products that we have slashed prices 
on. All of them are quality fresh items that have been discontinued or ends of production inventory 
runs. Here's your chance to really save big dollars. But remember, e.t these prices it's "first come, 
first served" and when they're gone, they're gone! Order now ... no limits. 

Product Product No. Size 

Aspmn T1blets No 0144 25 250 
Spleen Tablets No 0263! : 100 
Food ZJme Wafers No 06''.- l l 100 
Ther~I Fleece Insoles N~ 4':5'..l 11 2.l_r 
Pocket Pack V1t1m1n Holder No u::~ :1 1 
ftY/ene Capsu les ' No 02:Q·22 63 
Pa&e Size Ma&r1f1er No 4~4 · 11 1 
Salad Spice Set No 45J5· l I 1 
Frie1d Fire , No Q84.:.;5 I 3.5 oz 
V1tam1n E Skin Cream N: '.l9?9 !5 : 2 oz. 
Plantain Tea "tc !30S.·! ! 3.6 oz. 

Or1enta :D•nner l r-.c !t.-32·! ; .: 24.8 oz. 
Irish Moss Tea Ne '.29?: : I 4 oz. 
Chili Dinner 1 No 1463-;: 9 oz. 

Rea. Price Sate 
Price Product 

s 19'3 s .99 
s 150 s .99 
s 1.59 s .99 

Chinese D1nrM1r 
Beef StrO&inoH 

tNiflre V~t.lble l.uJtive 
Denio Ptk 

s 4.99 $2 .99 
s .75 s .49 

Hycenic Cluns1n1 P1ds 
V1um1ns. ~lc1um & 

s 3 98 $199 lro11 
s 2.99 s .99 Com~Roo!Tu 
$1199 $199 lrnden Flower Tea 
s 2 95 Sl99 Propol1s Cream 
s 3 49 I Sl.99 812 & 8r11Wtrs Ylast 

I S l2S I s .99 T1blets 

s 2 ~~ l $149 
s : .59 : s: 09 

Gent ian Root Tea 
100-c Pure Bran 

j s 2.99 l Sl 69 ~~~:1-Sweet l1Qu1d 
~rob Stars 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 
FAffrOUS UNCONDITIONAL 
MOf\~Y-B~CK GUARANTEE 

WE GUARANTEE THAT YOU MUST BE 
COMPLETELY SATISF IED IN EVERY WAY 
WITH EVERY PRODUCT YOU ORDER 
FROM GENERAL NUTRITION CORP 
OTHERWiSE . WE WILL REFUND YOUR 
MONEY PROMPTLY AND IN FULL. 

Product No. Size Rte Price Sale 
Price 

No 146211 13.5 QZ. s 3 99 $2 .99 
No. 146111 9.5 oz. s 2 99 $169 
No 022011 14 oz. s 3 95 $199 
No. 4415· l l 1 S l S9 $129 I 

No 444911 l s 3 99 Sl .9S i 

No. 0162·12 100 s 399 SI 99 
No 06 19-4 ! 16.9 oz. s 4 69 S2 99 
No 1305 11 3.4 oz. s 2 49 $199 i 
No. 2777·11 2 oz. s 4 95 Sl.95 

No 065811 100 s 125 s .751 
No 1294 ! I 'oz. s 2 69 $199 I 

No 0457 ·'.5 4 oz . s 29 s .10 
No 0097-15 'oz s J 29 s .79 
No. 0553-15 6 oz. s 119 s .69 

MAILING LISTS 
We occas1onal!y make our customer list 
of names and addresses available to care­
fully screenea companies and organiza­
tions whose products and act1v1t1es might 
be of interest to you If you prefer not to 
receive such mailings . please copy your 
mailing label exactly and mail to General 
Nutrition Corp Mai' Preference Service. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

rG-enerai K~tritionlN°atural $8i"es-Order Forml 
I MAIL ORDER TO: General Nutrition Corj)Oratlon, 418 Wood Street, Oepl GJ01, Pittsburgh, PA 15222 I 
~ NAME ' 1 : ! I I 1 t I l ! I ! ! ! J ! ! I Please send the products listed below 
I P.E•se Q~,~· C Enclosed is my payment 

I ADDRESS 1 I I J I 1 I I I I I I I I APT NO I I I I ;i~a~~e !~; :/::~ ROUTE CUSTOMERS I 
CITYI I I I I J I I STA-EI I I J J ZIP I I I j I Please furnish street orroad name 

O YESt Enter my name 1n your GNC $25 .000 
"Health 'N Wealth .. Sweepstakes and rush I I NAME OF PRODUCT 

ex ...... P.E o• .. ow TO > ILL 
0 1J ' Y·JUP ORJE" FOP>.' VITAMIN E 

I 
I --

Un ited States Postal Service 

c OMPLAINANT'S 
Ex hi bit _9_~~J __ f'_~~ 
I 

I Code I . I How I J 
1 No Size • Many · Price I Total 

0989•23 250 . 1 I 18.99 I 18.99 

l I I ! 

' ! : 

l 
i l i 
! l i 

I ! I ! 
l ! i 

Total Before Tax 
""- A£SIOE""'-ITS ~LE ASE ADO 6'- SALE: 5 TAX 

CW. BOQli<S COSWET 1CS A~ O APDL '. ANCES 

H.A'<O U'<G CMARGf '_l 1 50 
(Ollr~rcl 1i orde' ••CMOI $ i ~ 001 • 

Complete Total 

me the items listed below· 

0 NO! I am not ordering at this time. but 
I do wish to enter your GNC $25.000 
""""' 'N W."lh" .... ,. .. ,., I 

CHARGE ORDERS I 
WELCOME 

If charging, fill in all information 
MY BANK CREDIT CARD NUMBER IS: I 
I I I I I I I I I I IIfIII4 
Cnarge to my ( l VISA ~:;,:_~~ ~ 

( ) Muter Card '"°"'~ vt..,. 

0 Check here if this is your first order 

Canadian order by Charge C&rd only. 
Please add $6.00. I FOlt TELEPHONE OROERS HAVE YOUR VISA CARD OR ""ASTER CHARGE HUMBER RE.ADY ANO CALL TOLL·FREE 800-451·2000 

I 
I 

a•----·•=~•·-- --· •-• -....-• ----· ·----· ·-- -~· ·--,..,,,..,. .. .,. n11nr111A1r> t'!JILt TOLL·FltEE B00/457· ~.JOO 3 



For' over 1 ,500 years the Japanese have u9e0 ~· 
this rare fiber to stay slim and lose weight. Now 
for the first time in our 48 years of business. we 
have obtained a good supply of it and can offer 
it to anyone who really wants to lose weight. 
Here's how this amazing fiber called 
Glucomannan works: • 
Eat Your Favorite FQOds-iind Still Lose Weight! .-:.,". . 
Simply take 2 capsules before each meal with ~ ;~~;-_ ~ -
an 8 oz .glass of water. They instantly start to ;:· --<"j;~j,_~ ·' 
absorb liquid , and swell to form a high-fiber gel. :~':0 
With the gel in your stomach . you need less •.-<;~ 
food to feel satisfied and full ... and less likely to · £»;~\· 
snack between m.eals . . . . .. ~· i ;.;;.i' 
How Glucomannan worits! .. , ·, . ~~ 
Glucomannan is a natural dietary, calorie-free : ; •;, 
high-fiber powder It's safe to use. and it adds · · :•. 
no harmful chemicals to your diet. Rather. it 
combines centuries of successful diet practice· 
with the latest in high-fiber research. · · 
For about 1,500 years, the Japanese have used 
a jelly made from the konjac tuber to add • . 
dietary fiber for weight control and digestive ~ 
regularity . Now, advanced research. brings you , 
ttie active fraction of th~ same natural konjac . ~ 
tuber in easy-to-take capsules filled with i:iure. '.·..: '. 
concentrated, water:soluble high-fiber Gluco- ... :'., 
mannan powder. It's the easiest-to-follow. most ~ ;~ _ ,. 
natural wei_ght-loss program you could ever . . t;~ 
hope to en1oy1 Clinically tested. too1 . • :, . • - t . ·-.c.~~ ' 

Glucomennan Does Most of the Dieting for You! :-- :'.:~.,::~, 
It works while you eat. and keeps working after ' · ··-tz 
you eat. Why is this diet so easy to follow? 
Because you can still eat the foods you like. but 
Glucomannan helps you cut down both your 
caloric intake and the amount of calories your 
body digests' And . because you're eating the 
foods you normally eat. you never need feel 
deprived, hungry, or irritable' · I . 
It's the safe. reliable. natural high-fiber way to 
lose weight without side effects' We absolutely · · " 

·<· :1. 
guarantee it will ~ork! , · ~ . . ,, . . , _. ,,,.. •.. 

Jo . . . • · · \ • · ~ • • • . ... . 

· ·;.r••••••••••••••••Order supply by m•il today.1 ••••••••···------. ·· i 0 General Nutrftloo Centers · -· · ·: · _._.- .· ··· --.-
• ~EASl ""•Nl 172 ~thland Ma.II Hayward, Ca. M545 
r NAME . 

r ADDRESS-------------~ 
.: CITY _________ STATE ___ ZIP ___ _ 

I Please send product listed below 
I r . . - CODE 
: NAME OF PRODUCT NO 

HOW 
SIZE MANY PRICE TOTAL -=--=--+----

1---90-+----t S9 .99 f'.Glucomannan Cap$ules 1085 
a Glucomannan Capsules 1085 $17 .99 
I . . . ---<t-----T---t---t----

180 

t · "' .' .' . . - . .. · • • :I OCHECK OMONEY ORDER COMPLETE TOT AL S 
·: ADD srm & LOCAL SALES TAX WHERE APPLICABLE -----

Don't Be Left Out! 
Glucomannan is extracte~ · 
from konjac tubers by a 

~~~~~ special painstaking process. 
There are only so many for 
harvest. Get Glucomannan 
now-with our absolute 
money back guarantee. 
You have nothing to lose 
except unwanted pounds. 

• : 

.......... 

.:f.:. ... • 

. ·:a. . 

COMPLAINANT'S 
Exhibit __ T~9-____ _ 

Glucomannan 
Capsules 

00-$ 9.00 
180-$17.99 

Glucomannan is available at All 
0 General Nutrition Centers . SOUTHLAND MALL, HAYWARD 

SAY FAIR MALL STONERIDGE MALL 
SAN LEANDRO PLEASANTON 

... .... ... 

NEWPARK MALL 
NEWARK 

SOUTHSHORE -·: ~ EASTMONT MALL·. ~'. 
ALAMEDA . . . OAKLAND . 
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~flnnounc1ng ••• · · ·: 
·itheweight loss Secret ~hat;s 
. ~been keeping orientals sli111 
:;toroveri,SOOyears? ··.· ·· · ' ' 

; ~i·~ u'"m·~ ··. ~·n_· ··n·; a~. : n··· · .. 

:. o· ... . .-
. -... . . . ,v ·. w .. . ' " . , .. 

• kom the Orient come1 a totally new .. . 
• fut and totally natural way to loae 5 lb .. . 
• 1tl It> .. 20 lb ... or more' We abeolutely 
· ~arantee tt will work. 
• . For O'<ller 1 ,500 yeart the Japenete 
: have uaedthia rare fiber to 1tay11im and 
, loae weigh!. Now for the flrsl lirtie In our 
• ~~art of business, we have obtained 
·a good 1upply of II and can otter It to 
• aiiypne who really wants to lose weigh!. 
· Here'• how !his amazing fiber caned 
· Glucomannan work.a: 
• • E1t Your Fuor1ta Food-

' . 1nd Still L.oN Waight! 

-tt helpa transport food through your 
digestive s)"6tem fa.st er. Al .a result, more 
o!the calories you take '"(and you're 
likely to take ln fewer to begin with) can 
P&U out of your 1yatem, 1111r undigested, 
to help your -lghl loa8 along even 
further1 

Why 11 this dfel ao easy to fol low? Be­
c:au1e you can still eat the f~ you like, 
bot Glucomannan helps you cut down 
both your caloric intake and the amount 
of caloriaa your body diges1s1 So you can 
Hally lose u mucn u on&-half to one 
pound a day-without conacioualy cut· 

-- ·-· =-,,; .; ·' 

Simply lake 2 capaulea before each 
· ~I with an 8 oz. glaaa of water. They 
: 11 'enlly a tart to abaortl liQuid, and awell 
• t rm a high-fiber gel. With the gel In 

ting down on your eating! And. because •• , - ~ 
you· re eating the foods you nOfmally eal · ·7'( ·~· · . .,~~c{-"./1< 

ou never need feel deprived, hungry, Of i .· ··"; ·· -i~~:~.;}' 
t;ltable1 11'1 the aafe. reliable , n11tu.r1/ :i· ~-::-:_.''. ;.t~:l:.::.i.' 
high-fiber way to io5e weight without aide · .. ~. : -,;J;~ ... ~-· .. ;.' 
effects' That's why we gu11r1nr&e that 0.;;.;~:J,.!)~; 
Glucomannan will help you lose al 19est .,. _:~:.ii~:};';:,:'; 
5 pounds in 10 days or your money ~le! i' ,: ~~..;@l;':c 

• yeah stomach, you need lesa food to feel 
· aatratied and full , not hungry. So you're 
• more likely to eat smaller amount& of 
• Yout favorite foods and IQ take In fewer 
: celories ... ind less likety to anack 
. between meals. Your weight lou can 
• 11.a~ right then and there' 
·How Qlucomannan H~h.f'lberWOfb.l 
'. :Th• Important thing to rememeber 
• lbout Glucomannan la fhla : lt'1 a nature/ 
• d'oet9ry, calorie-free, high-fiber powder. 

Don't Ba Left Out! t :c,"'tl.c- ..r.;,.,:.:. .~ .. 
Glucomannan le extracted from konjac :- ~·: 

tvbera by a sp&eial painatai<ir>Q prOC9ss . ... ~,. 
There are. onty so many -of these rare :c·. 
p4ants av111ieble for harve:at. Get GI~ ,'<"' ' 
manoan now-with our absolute mone')I '..· ' :' 
back guarantee You have nothing to loae ·~· • 
ex~pt unwanted poyndla. ;_{.··· 

~ 
. ~I. 

• If• sale to use, and i1 adds no harmful 
- cnemk::als to your diet The Glucomann.an 
·weight-control program invotv&a no c:ian­
: geroua pllla . .. no harO-to-swallow "llQuid 
• d\eta" ... no weird, unbelanced combln· 

~.,~Order 1uppl'f br mail ro<Hy' ___ _...,.. 

• Ilion of foods. Rather, It combines cen· 
• turle1 of aucceaaful diet practice with 
• tha latnt In high-fiber reuarch. 
• ·i:;or about 1 ,500 years., the Japaneae 
: ftlve used 1 jelty made from the konJac 
• tu bier to add dietary fiber for weight con-
• trol_and digestive regulartty. Now, advanc­
•eel research bring& you the active frac­
• tlo• of this &1me natural konjac tuber In 
: eP)l·to-take capsules filled wl1h pyre, 
,concentrated, water-~uble high-fiber 
• Glueomannan powder. It'• the aafe, alt'!t-
• pie.effective high-fiber way to die1 control 
-'f9r the ea&fes1·to-follow, moet nature! 
we lg ht-lou P'OQ ram you cou Id ev et' 

; holM .lo enjo)l4 Clinically tested, tool 
• .' Qlucom1nnan ~ Mo.toftn. .. . 
• · . · D11tlng tor Youl ~~ · · · ~~~. ~"'13~. 
: It. WOfka while you eat. ind '15e~ .· ;., ~ , ,,,:'"":;;. ~.~-.;)-~ 

~ 

Slt~S11HI 
C..nlu 

90--$ UI 
180-117J8 

a GeneJaJ Nutrltlon eentec-s 
MHOHURllT IUU. 

-~""'-l 
~~ ... ~LDlll 

MAME-------------------
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ClrTY-----~~~-~~~~~~~~-
.,..~ !!" ____ _ -----COO£ -_(JI_, Ill llZ! ....,. ...:! 117TAl 
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-~ ·- !IC 117• 

• WOl'Klnn 1tter you NL The a· · ~-- ~·"' • tiigh-t'ib'er gel nof -~ly ,,, : ·.' • · · ·.. · _;, _, '; · 
• ptovldea the t>Ylk your . . • . r:. ' • . . . - IDr d9t*Y . . . • . -...¥. . .,. • . • . 
• ~em needa lOf euy, · . ··.' ~· . · ' J • mn 1 l&t.l IWll a ·, · '(]- .. 

' 
• fu\ diQestlon- . , · . . · 1'w · · . -.m -.-.i. O _.,. -

(3/0comannan is ava fable at All .. _ ~-· ,'· l ·· --: ~ arv ,:· • .. . . · : .~ 

-·· 

0 General Nutrition Centers ~ ... • • ...._ .. ' ·. ~ c.uy . • . ·• 
• ·: . _ •. '.· . · : . . · .• ,· . •- 1 : -.·· GWllW1Pl~ · .. •K.Dlllml · ·:·x.f~o;j · • r 
f '!. ·. .:.· • ._ -.• ' · ~ t •-.... ~- ' . - ., ............ · ... , •I · • ...._ ___. < _.-.... · • · .-., • . ~ ·· t - ~ ""' ;..• • - • ·-" _... ,__. ... ~ _..,..- .,, .•... 
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.F -~. · 
1 . ~ ... ~ . ' ' nouncing.;~ , an secret thats 

the weight !os~rientals slim 
1>een keeping ' 
for ove_r i,so~years. 

-~ 

O utomann~~-
ir:;:, 

From tne Orient comes 1 totllty n- . . 
fut and totally natur1l •ay to IOMI S lb 
10 lb .20 lb . .. o< more' We abaolutety 
g1.1arantee it will work. 

For over I .500 years tile Japanese 
have used th~ rare fiber to stay alrm and 
k:>se *et0rit NO'\llw for the''"' trtne 1n our 
48 years of business . we h.ave ot>ta1ned 
a QOOd wpp1, ot 1t ·•nd can offer i1 to 
anyone who really wants to loae weignL 
M~re · s h~ tn1s amazing fiber caOe-d 
Glucomannan wor1<a. 

£at Your FaYOrlta Foode­
and s1111 LOH w1111nt1 

Simply take 2 c.ap&ules before each 
meal "' 1 1 ~ ar 8 oz g :ass or water Tney 
onsta ntty stan to abs ore llQuid. and aw ell 
to tomi a ll1gn·f1eer gel W1tn tne ge l 1n 
you r S ! :)~ acr-. you need les.s food to fee t 
sat 1sf• ed arw lull. not hungry. So you're 
more ·1i1i1.e 1y-,c eat sma ll er amount' ot 
your favor1tff

1
toods and to take in ftrWer 

caloroes and le" likety to l"ICk 
betwee.o meals Your weoght loN can 
stan rogn t tnen and there• 
How Gi.1com1nn1n Higt>-FlberWOtU! 

ThE important thing to rememet>e r 
about Giucomanr:an is th~ . rrs 1 n1tu ra1 
dietary. caiorie·frff. h1gn·f1~er PO'*der 
It's sate to use. and 11 Ide& no harmful 
chem•~ll> to your dtel The G1ucomM>nan 
*e1gr-. ~ · cc-i tr o' oro0ram in..-oNes no a.~ 
gerou s pill$ . . no narcHo-swallolw "llQu.O 
diets" no .. eird. unbalanced com bin· 
•t•on ct foods Rathe•. 1t CO.b•nes cen· 
tunes of aucces.sful diet practioe w ith 
tt>e 1a1es1 in hogh·f1ber research. 

For lll>Out 1 .500 years tne Japeneae 
NIYe used a 1e!ty made from the kon11c 
l\Jber to add d<etary l1Cer for .. eighl con­
trol and digeslr.re 'e<;i ulanty N°"'. advanc­
ed re~earch brings y~ the actrve fTac­
tion of this &.ame na:ural kon.ac tuber in 
easy· to ·take capsules filled with pure. 
concentra ted. water-soluble n1gh·fit>er 
Gl.;comannan oowde• It's the seft . s1m· 
pie, eHectove hogn·l1ber way to d'9I control 
-for th~ ~as i est ·t c>follo.- . moat natural 
weignt ·l oss program you couk:j e'Wer 
f'lope to en10Y' Clon>eally tMte<I. 1001 

-II i'lefpe IT1lroat><:><1 lood tnrough ..cur 
~1ve sywtem IM!e< A.I 1 ,_,r, · · .•• 
oltne calones r,o•Jtal<e on (ar>a )"'-"' 
Wkety to like 1n ewer to beQ •n with! can 
oaas out of y04;r rywtem. atwr urao-e<1. 
to ~Ip your -oght tou a1onQ ..,.,, 
furtl',... 

Wny ie th• diet so euy to follow" e+ 
cauae-you can 11 ill Nt the foods you ~e. 
but Glucomannan helpe you cu1 oewn 
both your calonc intake and tne 1mount 
ol calonft your body ~· So you can 
1&&1ly lose u much u one-h&tt to one 
oound a day-ttnovt con.cK>..sty cul· 
ting down on you r eating' And. t..cause 
you're eating tne tooda '(OIJ ~lty eet 
Y°" never need IHI deprived. hungry, "" 
1mt1b1e1 It's Iha &ale . raltable. n1rur11 
hogt>-ht>e1 way to loN weight w~nout aid<! 
aff9C1a1 Tnat • "'hY we r;ulf1rrtae 1n11 
Glucomennan • i ll nelp ~OU IOU al 191st 
I pounds in 10 cl•YI or"'°"' money t»ck' 

Don't .. Left °"'1 
Gtucomennan ia e.rtracttld Imm konjac 

tubers by a &P&Oa I pe • "811 <>ng proceu 
There ire only 10 ,,.,.ny ot theu rare 
plants availa:>le for narvest Get GI~ 
m.ann.an now--wttl"I oYr at.orure money 
bacl< 11u1rantee YCAJ have not hong to Q.e 
except unwantld OOUnda. 

"'a au .. 
C.ulu 

90-I I.II 
180-C17JI Olucomannan DoM Moct of tne 

o+.tln11 10< YO<ll 
II work& wnile you Ht and~£~ .. ;,~ · 

!!_Ork1ng alter you Ht The / - · Y ~'; ';'~--~"ilimi~~lllll""" 
higt>-liber gel not onty ~· ' • , , 
provid .. the bulk your ...._ •" 
1ystem needa lor euy. 
fast diQflt1o·n- ....... 

Glucomannan is available at All 
0 GeneJaf NutrtUon Centers 
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From the Orient comes a to­
tally new t;ist and totally 

• ~tur1t way to lo~e 5 lb 10 
lb <'0 lb or more' We abso­
lutely guarantee 11 w •ll woro 
For over 1 500 years the 
Japanese have used 1n1s rare 
fiber to Slay sl im and tose 
weight Now for the frrst 
time 1n our 48 years of busi­
ness we have ob tained a 
good supply of 1t and can 
offer 1110 anyone who really· 
wants to lose we1gnt Here·s 
how this amazing fiber called 
Glucomannan woros 

E1t Your F1Vorlte 
Fooda 1nd Still Loae 

Weight! 
Simply !Ike 2 capsu~ be- · 
fort each mell Wlfh In 9 OZ I 
glass ot w1ter They 1n-
111nt1y Sllr1to1bsorb hQu1d 
1nd swell to form 1 h1gh­
f1ber get With the gel 1n 
your stomach. you n~ less 
food to feet ~t1slied and 
lull . not hungry So you ·re 
more hktly to Ht smaller 
1mounts oJ your l1vorite 
toods ind to t1ke 1n fewer 
e.tor>es and len likely to 
anack betw~n meats Your 
weight loss c1n atart right 
11\en 1nd there' 

How Glucom1nn1n 
High-Fiber Worka! 

The 1mport1n1 thing to re­
member 1bout Gtuco ­
mann1n is this ifs 1 n11ura/ 
01tt1ry. c1torie-free. h1gh­
hber powder lt"s sate to 
uae . 1nd 111dds no hmrmful 
chem1c11s to your diet The 
Ghx:om1nnan we1ght-con­
trOI program 1""ol"9S no dan-

gerous pills no hmrd : to­
swallow ··11qu1d d1e1s· no 
weird unbalanced combin-
1tion ot fOOds Rather 1t com­
bines centuries ol success­
ful diet practice with the 
latest 1n h1gh- l1ber research 
For about 1 500 years . the 
Japanese have used a ,elly 
made from the kon1ac tuber 
to add dietary fiber tor 
weight control ind d1ges­
t1ve regularity Now 1dvan­
ced research brings you the 
active trac1ion of this ume 
natural kon1ac tuber 1n easy­
to-take capsules lilted wit,, 
pure concentrated water­
sotubte h1gl'-l1ber G1uco­
m1nn1., powder tt"s the 
sate simple etl~!Jve h1gh­
f1ber way to diet controt­
for ·the eas1est-10-fotlow .. 
f'IOSI natural-1ght-tou pro­
gr1m you could e..er hope 
to en1oy' Ctin~1lly tested . 
1001 

Glucom1nn1" Doea 
Moat of the Dieting for 

You! 
II works while you HI. 1nd 
ke<eps woro1ng alter you eat 
The h1gh-f1ber gel not only 
provides the bulk your ays­
tem needs lor euy fast diges­
tlOl'l-rt helps transpo<i food 
lhrough your d1gest1~ sys­
tem lister >.s 1 result . more 
of th~ calories you t1ke 1n· 
(1nd you·re likely to t1ke '" 
fewer to &>eg1n with) c1n 
~as out of your system. 
11111 undigested . to help your 
weight ton 1long e•en 
fyrther1 

Why 11 this diet ao easy to 
follow' Btc1.- you c1n 

•. 
- ~ 

. ~-

11111 Ht the foods you ltke 
butGlucoman~n hel~ you 
cut down both your caloric 
1nt1ke and the amount or 
calories your body digests' 
So you c1n easily lose as 
much as one-hall to one 
pound I day ·-· w'1hout con­
ICIOtJS/y cull< ng down on your 
mtirv;j ><nd. ~ yQ.J re 
eating !he looos you nomwilly 
eat you """'" need feel oe­
pri ved hungry or 1mtable1 
II s '"e sate rel1ab~ narural 
h1gn -t1ber way 10 lose we1gn1 
without side ettects' Thal s 
wtiy we gu.1ranrtte that Gluco­
mannan will help you rose 
11 letsl 5 pounds in 10 a1y1 
Ot y01Jt money ~c~' 

·· · ~ ' . ' . --:: -· ~' ·­._ .. 
. Don't 8• Left oun_: '. 
Glucomannan 15 e•tr~ 
lrom kon1ac tubers b<o,o ' 
special painstaking ~ 
cess There are only so many 
of thes.e rare plants available 
tor harvest GeL Gluco­
mannan now-with our a~ 
lute money back guara.m 
You have notn1ng to ~ 
e•cepl unwanted pounds 

' i .. 
• 

; . 

111 ... 

Gtucomannari t1psule-s .. . _ . , 

90-S 9.99 . . • i~· . _,, .·· • 

180-$1~.99 ---~ -~ 
Or"•' ""pply Oy m1.i r0t11y~--- """ 
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nnoU\\ the weight loss secret that~ 
· /.'-· been keeping Orientalsslim 

G'iUC~:an~an 
For over 1 .500 years t~ Japanese l'lave 

uted tl'l1s rare fiber 10 stay slim and lose 
we1gl'lt No• for the first time in our 48 
yeus or business. •e l'lave obtained a 
gOOd supply of 1t lll'ld can otter 1t 10 anyone 
wl'lo reelly wants to lose we1glit ~re·s 
how th151maz1n<jj !1bercalled Gtucomannan 
works 
£-1 Your F"orit• Foodl­
llftd $1111 loH We;glll! 

Simply take 2 capsules belOfe 
each meal with an B oz g1ass of 
water Tl'ley 1nstant1y star1 to 
absorb l1qu1d. and swell to form a 
h1gh-!1ber gel W1lh the gel 1n your 
stomach. you need less food to 
!eel sat isfied and lull and less 
ltkely to snack between meals 
How Glucomannen Worila1 

Glucornannan is a natural 
dietary calorie-free h1gl'l-!1ber 
powder It's safe to use. and rt 
adds no harmful cr.ernicals to 
your diet Rather. 11 combines 
centuries of successful diet 
practrce w1tl'I tl'le l.Jtes! 1n l'l1gl'l­

~/. hber r~rcl'I 
FOt about 1. 500 years. the 

Japanese have ~d a 1elly made 
from the konrac tuber to add 
dietary fiber for we•ght control 
and d1gesl1ve regutarrty. Now. 
1dvanced research brings you 

~' " .. 
. 

·~.~.·~ . lhe active fraction or tl'l1s same 
natural kon1ac tuber 1n easy· 
10-take capsules filled w1tl'l • 
pure cOl'lcentraled waler­
IOfuble l'l1gh· f1ber G luco­

1f· ... 
·~s.i4 

.. ~ · 

~ mannan powder It's lf'le 
easiest -to-follow. most natural 
weight-Joss program you could T : 
ever hope to ent0y1 Clln.cllly ., ., 
1esled. too' ~·: . 
Glucom.,,nan DOft Molt of 
Di.ting tot You! 

It works while you eat. and keeps ,, .. 
working after you eal Why is tl'l1s diet 

Ifs the safe. f1!f1able. natural h1gh-f1ber way 
lo lose weight without side ettects• 

We ab.!olurely gulf I/If ff 1f 
"""work' 

•,a.. Dotti lie Left Out• 
: · ..... ~· · Gtucomannan ••ea-

tnlc!ed from kon1K 
lubers by a special pa1ns­
tak•ng proces.s Tl'lere are 
only so many o~ese rare 

plants available ro111arwsr 
Ger Giucomannan now-' 

.. \ • •1th our absofu1e money 
·~ back guarantee You have 

:. notf'l•ng to 10~ except 
unwanted pounds 

.. 
SilCIMIAI 

C.MIU 

90-S l.H 
180-$17.19 

:r ·-Ord~, h100 "Y o, ""·" IO<M,. 1 
I 0 (;enecaJ NutrttJon Cenhn : 

lllOORESTOP MALL RT. 311 LElfOL.A "°· ! 
,., .. -r MOOllEITOWJ&, IU. C11C157 j ---- - - --- -------- - - ----------...... ____________ ~ 
'""' - --- - - - - -----,...._~--
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IO easy to follow? Because you can still 
Mt the foods you llke. but Gtuoomaman 
helps you cul down both your caloric 1nt1ke 
end tl'le amount of cator•es your body 
digests' And. because you 're eat1ng1he 
foods you r.ormally eal . you ~er need 
1-el aepmed. hungry. Ot mttable1 · • 

;.."· cc.... c-- I 
.£ 1'.. UI rmt ' tttl l u UI 'u .. ['I( ""1CMIL 

I!_ 

~ 
Glucomannan is available at All CHERRY KU MAU ECHELON MAU I 
e:,; GeneJal Nutrltlon Centers D£PTFOflt> MAU MOORESTOWN MAU. 
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From the Orlen! comes a totally new ... 
fast and 10111ty natural way to loge 5 lb . . 
10 lb . . 20 lb .. . or more' We aQaolutety 
guarantee rt will work. 

For ower 1 .500 yea" the Japanese 
have used this rare fiber to stay 1l1m and 
lo&e weioht Now for the first time 1n our 
48 years of bu11nKS. we Nive obtained 
a good supply of 1t and can offer rt to 
anyone who really wants to lose weight 
Here·s how this amazing fiber called 
Glucomannan wor1tl: 

ht Your F1¥0rtt1 Food-
9nd Stlll LON Weight! 

. Simply take 2 capsules befo<e each 
ftleal wtth an 8 oz glass of water They 
inatantly 1ta11 to ab&ort> liquid. and swell 
to form a higi't-11ber gel. With the gel in 
your C!omach, you need less food to feel 
ut1sfied and full . not hu...gry. So you·re 
more ~kely to eat smaller amounts of 
your faYOrite looda and to take "'fewer 
calories . .. and less likely to snack 
between meal1 Your weight ~ can 
start nght then and 11\e<e' 
How GJ~arman H lgtt-FI~ Wor1la! 

The ~ant thing to rememeber 
~ Glucomannan is this It's a natural 
... tary, calorie-tree. higl>-fibe< p()Wder. 
lt'e aale 10 use, and rt add5 no harmful 
dlemical& to your doet. The Glueomannan 
-ight-control program involves no da~ 
getC>ln piJla . . . no h&r().to-1wallow "liquid 
diets" .. . no weird. unbalanced combi~ 
81i0n of foods Rattler. 11 combines ce~ 
turi .. of r.ucceuful diet praciice with 
ltle latest In hogi't-ltber r~art:h. 
- 'For .t>out 1,500 yeara. the Japanese 

ba¥e uMd a jelly made from the k.ontK 
llA>erto add dietary fiber for weight con­
m>I and digestr.oe regulanty Now. ~anc­
ed ~rch bl'•ngs you the active trac­
tion d this same natural lr.oniac tuber in 
._.,..to-take capsules lllled wittl pure, 
ccncentrated, water-soluble t\igl>-f1bef 

. G!ucomannan po...oer lt'a the sate, sim­
ple. fJf! ecttVe higMit>er wry to d>el control 

. ~or ttle eaaielt-!o-foHow. moct natural 
we;ght-loN program you COIJld rtet 
hoe>e to enjoy' Cknica lly teosted. tool 

-It helpa tra(ISpOrt food through 'l"OU' 
d995trve system fa5ter Aa • reault. more 
of the calories )'OU take in (and you 're 
kkely to take rn I-er to begin with) can 
pua OYt of your system. ati1runc1ioested, 
to help your wetgtit lo.a along -n 
further' · 

Why is this diet so euy to follow" Be­
cau!.e )'OU can at if I e9! the foods you like, 
W1 Glucomannan helps you cut (jown 
botn your caloric 1nt1ke and the amount 
ol calories your body o.g es ts' So 'fCAJ can 
easily loM u much 115 one-half to ~ 
pound I day- rt l'lou t COl'ISC IOU a ly cut· 
ting down on your eating' And. because 
)'OU're eating the food& you norm1l'Y eat 
you nttver n&ed feel deprrveci. hungry. or 
nrt1ble' trs the ufe rel111ble n1fur111 
high-fiber way to lose w&ighl wit~ aide 
effects• That '& why we r;ueraritH that 
G1ucomannan will help you 1os11 at le1161 
5 pounds'" 10 days 0< ~ur money Ne IV 

Don't Be Left Ovt! 
Glocomannan is extracied from koti.-c 

tube1' by 1 special pa instaking C>toces.s. 
There are on!\' to many of tflese rare 
plant& avaUabfe for l\ar'Yest Get Gli.;co. 
mannan now-Ith our absolute ~ 
back i;>uarerrtee You have nothing to loN 
pcept unwanted poundl. 

Clle1n1111 
Ca111ta 

90-1 I.ti 

Glucomannan e>o.t Most of ttte ~~~~~S.~I Dkotlng for You! ; 
ft W0tU wtiile you Nt, and ~ , . .. ~ 

180-l17JI 

WO!""<! •ftw '°" Ml T ... ~~-iiiQJ~'!!f' 
liigl>-tlber g91 Aot only , ~ 
provide& the bulk YOUI' . ""' . 
J)'ltem needa IOI' 9&1Y, • 
hist digestioin- ~ ~ . 

Glucomannan 1s available at All a General Nutrltlon Centers ...... _ .. _ ... 
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a~n· 0uncing ••• , 
a~ t thats .. . ht losssecre .. 

the we1g • . . . Orientals slnn 
been keepmg ' . . 
. . 1 sooyears. forover , 

Gtutomann~:~ 
tit• U.S.A.! 

From the Orient comes a totally n- . : . 
fast and lolaliy natur;il way to lose 5 lb.' .. 
10 lb .. 20 lb .. . or more' We absolutely 
guarantee ii will work. 

For O'Jer 1.500 years the Japanese 
have used this rare fiber to slay slim and 
lc,..t \ai~hl .,,.,w ':>e •her -s~ ·irr a in our 
48 years of business. w~ have obtain ea 
a good supoly ol it and c.in offer it to 
anyone who really wants to lose weight 
Hert!'s how this amazing fioer called 
Glucom;innan works: 

E.:it Your Fnorit• Food­
and Still Losa Weight! 

Simply tal(e 2 capsules before each 
meal with an 8 oz. glass of waler. They 
instantly start to absorb liquid, and swell 
to form a hig~fioer get With trie gel in 
your stoinach, you nell!d l~ss food :o feel 
Ulisfied and full, not hungry So you're 
more likely to e;it smalier amounts of 
your favorile foods and to lal(e in fewer 
calories . _ . and less likely to snack 
t>!tween meals. Your weight loss can 
atart r;ght tnan and there' 
How Glucom11nnan Hlgh·rlberWorlt.tl 

..:_it helps· transport food through your 
digestive system taster. As a result, more ..;, 
oftne calories yeu take in (and you're 
likely lo lake 1n fewer to begin with) can 
pass out of your system. still undigested, 
!~ he.Ip YC?,ur. weignt loss alo~g even 
f ,~.., ·" . . • - . . 

Why is ttois diet so easy to folloW'> Be-0 
• 

cause you can st ill eat trie foods you like. 
but Glucomannan helps you cut down 
both your caloric intake and the amount 
of calories your body d•gests' So you can 
easily lose as much as one-half to one 
pound a day-without consciously cut· 
ting down on your ealing• And. because 
you're eating the locds you normally eat. 
you never need leei depri•ed. hungry, or 
irritable• It's the safe, reliable. natural 
high-fiber way to lose weigh! withoul side 
effects• That's wl'!y we gu;"ant ee that 
Glucomannan will help you tose al :east 
5pounds in 10 days or your money /:Jack.' 

Don't Be Lett Out! 
Glucomannan is e.t1racted trom konjac 

tut:lers by a special pa1nslak1ng proces.s.. 
There are only so many of triesa rare 
plants available for hal'llest Get Gluco­
mannan nuw-with our absolute money 
back guarantee You have nothing to lose 
e-\C:ep: unwanted p:-.ur.~s. . · 

· ... . · ~:-r~-- ..:_~.a.-~ .. -· 
. _ .-~ .. . 

Th! important thing to rememeoer 
about Glucomannan is this it's a natural 
diet?ry. r.aiorie-free. hi9~f1ber powder. 
tfs safe to use. and,, ad~s no har.nful 
chemicals lo your diet The Glucomannan 
we1i;ht-<;ontrol program involves no dan­
gerous pills .. . no harcH~swa llow "liquid 
diets" . . . no weird. unbalanced combin­
ation of food.1. Rathttr, it combines cen­
turies of successful d iet practice with 
the latest in hig~f1oer research 

:·r•--..-.Orr:Jer suo,,,.,. b• ,,..,, 10~~1' ---

• 0 General Nutrition Centers 
For about 1,500 years. the Japanue 

·have uud a jelly made from the ~.onjac 
tu'>ertoadd dietary fioer for weiQhl con­
trol and' digestive r~ularity. Now. advanc­
ed research brir:gs you the actrve frac· 
tion of this same natural konjac tuber in 
easy·t~take capaules filled with pure, 
conce'1tra!ed. water·soluble hig,...f1ber 
Glu(;(Jmannan powder 1rs the sate. sim-
ple. ett<:ct;ve high-fib'9rway to diet control 6t1m1111n11 
-for the eas;esHo-follow, fTIOSt natural Conlu 
weight-Joss program you could e-,.er ...,, 90-
hope to enjoyt Clinically tested, too! ~----WJ::;:: S U9 

Glucoma:inan Ooea Moat of the , - to c_..._ :' 180-SI 7.99 

It works wh·le you eat, and~( - ,:-.,~ - · -~ , 

h19h-l1ber g1rl not only , ' / · ..i 

1147 1~CENT:R 
~ od9i ice. Mo.., 64057 

....... ______ -----------
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aystem nee:is for easy . · Wtl. Mo Residents '111"4 Tu 3CAK• 
provides the bulk your - ' -,..--~ ·~-· · -

Dlettnsi for You! _ ~ • 
~:>~king ;alter you eat The -~· - # • ; . • , • • 

fa.st digestion- · ' , ~ -~~ • Ka.~4'lloTu a-·~~ 

Glucor:ia11nan is available at All ANTIO~H CENTER • • ••.• 452·9891 METRO NORTH ..••••••• (36·9828 
C General Nutrition Centers aANN1srER MALL ••• .: •• 763·98so 1ND1AN sPRINGs .••••••• 281.9131 

SEVILLE SQUARE ••• • •• 531 · 9754 OAK PARK •••.. . •••• • • 492.son 
METCALF SOUTH ..•.••• 648-9967 INDEPENDENCE CENTER. 795-8404 

CROWN CEPITER . • •• 4n·B900 BLUE RIDGE MALL .•• • 737·9912 EAST HILLS MALL ST. JOSEPH . • .. (816) 354·9061 
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ORDI::R NO. 

TO THE POSTMASTER AT 

"'p.TES ll"OST"' 

~~<I' . "' ... . = < 
z - ~ 
;:l U.LMAIL "' . - . 
• • • * ••• 

JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DAH .. 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219-9998 

ATTAC.H.Ml:::NT A ( l) 

Satisfactory evidence has been presented ll> the PosL1I Service in the .:Jse 1Jentif1ed below by dock~t 11u111her thJt 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
418 Wood Street 
Pitt:sburgh, PA 15222 -1878 

and their agents and represent;itives (hereinJf!er the ··Respondent" I are enpged in condu.:ting a sd1cme or dcv1.:e 
for obtaining money or property through the mails h) 111eans uf false representJt1011s in v10lat1on uf 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (~nnerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now . therefore, pursuant to Juthority vested 111 the United StJtes PostJI Service. and by it delegated to me. I 
hereby forbid your payment of ;iny PustJI Money Order nr;iwn to the urder uf the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate tu the Jhove descr ibed a...t1vit1es . Further , you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the pJyment uf wl11d1 1s forbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation tu you uf the original order or a duplicate thereof issued by the Postal Servi.:e . 

You are further directed to hold for not less th;in 4H lll>urs (exdusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public) all mail addressed t~ :he Re ~.r·..:::Je::!, '.\'he:her reg:~.!ered or '1~!. e'."("e;-t for J!1~' ~'.!!! ..... h!'" ~ ·ou 

determine, by reference to the face of its wrappc:r. 1s unrelJted to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent sh;1ll be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which ( 1) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation uf False Representation Law" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed for return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of undc:r the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No . ___ _ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 



ORDER NO. 

TO THE POSTMASTER AT 

""TU '"<>Sr'\-

:~,,. . "' ... . 
:: < 
! ~ ~ . - . 
• • • • • • • 

JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE: 

Hayward, CA 94545-9998 

ATTACHMENT A(2) 

Satisfactory evidence has been presented tu the Postal Service in the i:ase identified below b~ docket number that 

General Nutrition Centers 
572 Southland Mall 
Hay~ard, CA 94545-0000 

and their agents and representatives (hereinafter the .. ResponJent") are engaged in condui:ting a scheme or Jevii:e 
for obtaining money or property through the mails by means of false representations in violation of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect 10 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now. therefore, pursuant to authority vested in the United St'Jtes Postal Servii:e, and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of any Postal Money Order ctrawn tu t11e or9er of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate 10 the above desi:r:bed ai:tivities. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the payment of whii:h is forbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation tu you of the original order or a Juplicate thereof issued by the Postal Servii:e. 

You are further directed to hold for not less than 4>< hours (exdusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public) all mail addressed t~ the Re!:y~:-::.!:::-:!, whe!her re;;i!'tered or net, C'."ce;it for l!l!.' !'11!!. •.•'hicl~ you 
determine, by reference to the fai:e of its wrapper, is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent shall be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order lssueJ Against Addressee For Violation of False Representation Law" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of undi:r the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. _____ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE . 

Mt. Prospect, IL 60056-9998 

ATTACHMENT A(3) 

Satisfactory evidence has been prescnied tu the Postal Service in the case identified below by docket number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
Randhurst Mall 
999 Elmhurst Road 
Mt. ?respect, IL 60056-1179 

and their agents and representatives (hereinafier the ""Respondent"') are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 
for obtaining money or property 1hrough the mails by means uf false representations in violat1un of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (fonnerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now, therefore, pursuant to authority vested in the United St-Jtes Postal Service. and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of any Postal Money Order rlrawn tu the order of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate to the Jbove des.:r:bed ad1vities. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the payment uf which is forbidden by this Order, that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation tu yuu of the original order or a duplicate thereof mued by the Postal Service. 

You are further directed to hold for nol less than 4>< hours (exclusive of days during which your office is not open 
lo the public) all mail addressed w the Re!:F:.:~~e~!. whe!he: regi!:!ered or '1Ct, e-:ce;it for a!1:: !'!i:?i!. ~··h!ch ~·ou 
dctennine, by reference to the fac.:e of its wrapper . is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent sltJll be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

FoUowing such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation of False Representation Law" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur ·re1um to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of undt:r the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. _____ ;G.C. 3•t2-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-8100 

DATE: 

Boston, MA 02205-9998 

ATTACHMENT A ( 4) 

Satisfactory evidence has been presented tu the Postal Service in the c.:asc identified below by docket number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
33-35 Temple Place 
Boston, MA 02111-1305 

and their agents and represen ta tivcs (hereinafter the .. Respondent") are engaged in conduc.:ting a scheme or devic.:e 
for obtaining money or property through the mails by means uf false represent;itions in violation of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now, therefore, pursuant to authority vested tn the United St-Jtes Postal Scrvic.:e, and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of ;iny Postal Money Order rlrawn to the order of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order docs not relate to the above des.:ribed Jc.:tivities. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the payment uf whic.:h is forbidden by this Order, that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation to you of the original order or a duplicate thereof issued by the Postal Servic.:e. 

You are further directed to hold for not less th;in 4>< llllurs (exdusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public} all mail addressed w the Re~F~:-:d:::-:t, w!':e:her rcgi~:ered or net , C".~e;"t for any !""l:?.i!. •.•'hid~ ~'OU 

determine, by reference to th~ fac.:e of its wr;ipper . is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent sl1Jll be permitted tu examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation uf False Represent;ition Law'' upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur ·return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of undt:r the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. _____ ;G.C. 342 - 83- F 

Judicial Officer 
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JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE. 

PITTSBURGH, PA 15219-9998 

ATTACHMENT A(5) 

Siltisfactory evidence has been presented tu the Postal Service in tJ1e i:ase identified below by docket number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
137 6th Street 
Pit~sburgh, PA 15222-3308 

and their agents and representJtives (herein;ifter the .. Respondent") are engaged in condu<.:ting a scheme or devi<.:e 
for obtaining money or property through the mails by means of false representJt1uns in violation of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect 10 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now, therefore, pursuant tu authority vested in the United St-.ites Postal Servi<.:e . and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of any Pustal Money Order rlrawn tu the order of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate to the ahovc dc~ribed adiviues. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the payment of whid1 is forbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation hl you of the original order or a duplicate thereof issued by the Postal Servi<.:e. 

You are further directed to hold for not less th;m 4X hours (exdusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public) all mail addressed w the Rc!:F·..: ~d::~!. whe!he: rcgi~:ered or !'!Ct , c:-::e;H for an~· !!1:?!!. •.••h!i:-'1 ~'OU 

determine, by reference to the fai:e of its wrapper, is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent sh;ill be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund ur representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by Respondent or the pa~ge of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation of False Representation Llw" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of under the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. _____ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE : 

MOORESTOWN, NJ 06057-9998 

ATTACHMENT A ( 6) 

Satisfactory evidence has been presented tu the Postal Service in the case identified below by docket number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
Moorestown Mall 
Route 38 & Lenola Road 
Moorestown, NJ 06057-0000 

and their agents and representatives (hereinafter the .. Respondent") are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 
for obtaining money ur properly through the mails by means uf false representaliuns in violation of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (fonnerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect 10 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now, therefore, pursuant to authority vested in the United St-Jtes Postal Service. and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of any Postal Money Order rlrawn tu the order of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate to the ;ihove described ai.:t1vit1es. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order. the payment of which is forbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation h.> you of the original urder or a Juplicate thereof issued by the Postal Service. 

You are further directed to hold for not less than 4X hours (exclusive of days during which your uftice is nor open 
to the public) all mail addressed w the Re!:Ft:::-::!c:-:t, whether re;;i~!ered or ~ct , c:vc~;it for a!1y !!'!:!!!. •.•!hk!~ you 
determine, by reference to the face of its wrapper. is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Respondent shall be pennittcd to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive •tnY mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise coMected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by ~spondent or the pas.sage of 48 hours. you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation uf False Representation law" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not pennitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed for return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain infonnation 
necessary to permit return to the sender. the mail shall be disposed of under the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. ______ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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JUDICIAL OFFICER 
Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE : 

ATTACHMENT A(7) 

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-9998 

Satisfactory evidence has been presented to the Postal Service in the case identified below b~ docker number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
The Gallery 
9th ·& Market Streets 
Philadelphia, PA 19107-0000 

and their agents and representatives (hereinafter the ··Respondent") are engaged i.n conducting a scheme or device 
for c;>bt3'1ing money or property through the mails by means uf false representations in violation of 39 U.S. Cude 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now. therefore, pursuant to authority vested m the United St-Jtes Postal Service. and by it delegated to me, I 
hereby forbid your payment of any Postal Money Order rlrawn to the order of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate to the above described adivit1es. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order. the payment uf which 1s forbidden by this Order, that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation tu you of the original order or a duplicate thereof issued by the Postal Service. 

You are further directed to hold for not less than 4X hours (exclusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public) all mail addressed w the Rc~pt;~:!::~!. whe!her rec;i~!ered or !"!Ct, c:-:-::~~t for a!l~' !!1:?!!. •.··~!i:!l ~·ou 

<ktermine, by reference to the fai.:e of its wrapper. is unrelated to the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retentiun period Respondent sl1all be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence or the 
presence of a postal employee designated by you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

Following such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours, you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation of False Representation Law" upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of under the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. ______ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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Washington, DC 20260-6100 

DATE: 

ATTACHMENT A(8) 

Independence, MO 64061-9998 

Siltisfactory evidence has been presented tu the Postal Service in the case identified below b~ dock.et number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION 
1147 Independence 
Ind~pendence, MO 

CENTERS 
Center 
64057-1732 

and their agents and representatives (hereinafter the .. Respondent") are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 
for obtaining money or property through the mails by means uf false representations in violattun of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

Weight loss products containing 
GLUCOMANNAN 

Now. therefore, pursuant to authority vested in the United St-Jtes Postal Service, and by it delegated to me," 1 
hereby forbid your payment of any Postal Money Order rlrawn to the urder of the Respondent unless you are 
satisfied that such order does not relate tu the ahove des..:ribed activiues. Further, you are directed to infom1 the 
remitter of any Postal Money Order, the pJyment uf wh11;h is forbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be refunded upon presentation tu you of the original order or a duplicate thereof issued by the Postal Service. 

You are further directed to hold for not less than 4>< hours (exclusive of days during which your office is not open 
to the public) all mail addressed w the Re!:Fc:-::!e:-:!, wh:!her rec;i::::red or !'!Ct, e~c~pt for 3!1j' !'!l:?i!. •.••hicl~ ~·ou 
determine, by reference to the face of its wrapper. is unrelated w the above described activities. During the 48 
hour retention period Res1xmdent shall be permitted to examine the retained mail in your presence ur the 
presence of a postal employee designated hy you and to receive any mail which (I) is not connected with the above 
described activities, or (2) is mail requesting a refund or representing a return of merchandise connected with such 
activities. 

FoUowing such examination by Respondent or the passage of 48 hours. you are directed to write plainly or stamp 
the words "Return To Sender; Order Issued Against Addressee For Violation uf False Representation Law .. upon 
the outside of all mail which the Respondent was not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
offices from which it was mailed fur return to the senders. If the outside of the mail fails to contain information 
necessary to permit return to the sender, the mail shall be disposed of undc:r the postal regulations applicable to 
undeliverable matter. 

PS Docket No. _____ ;G.C. 342-83-F 

Judicial Officer 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1100 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) June 22, 1984 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) P.S. Docket No. 18/108 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

Respondents have entered into an agreement containing 

consent order to cease and desist the original of which is 

attached hereto. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that the 

agreement be made a part of the official record in this case, 

that the matter be referred to the Judicial Officer for his 

determination whether to issue the cease and desist order, and 

that thereafter further proceedings in this matter be suspended 

indefiniteiy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
Gene al Co~~ 

~homas A. Zi 
Counsel for plainant 
Consumer Protection Division 
Law Department 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1100 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) P.S. Docket No. 18/108 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING CONSENT ORDER 
TO CEASE AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned owners or 

principal officers of the above-captioned enterprises, here-

inafter referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as 

follows: 



1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only and 

does not otherwise constitute a statement against interest by 

either party. By entering into the agreement Respondents do 

not admit the falsity of any advertising representation or the 

violation of any law or regulation. 

2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been employed by Respondents in seeking the remittances of 

money or property through the United States mail and may rea-

sonably be construed as making the representations alleged in 

subparagraphs 4(a) through 4(c) of the complaint. The parties 

are not in agreement as to subparagraph 4(d) of the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa-

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device except as otherwise specifically 

provided herein. 

4. Orders for GLUCOMANNAN hereafter received that were 

generated by advertising representations discontinued under 

this agreement may be fulfilled provided that each such .. 
fulfillment is accompanied by a letter or written notice 

(substantially in the form of Exhibit A a copy of which is 

attached hereto) informing the customer that Respondents' 

advertisements have been modified at the request of the Postal 

Service, enclosing a copy of the new advertisement and 

-2-



repeating its money back guarantee. Respondents will not 

furnish information to any person advising where, how, or from 

whom the materials involved in this proceeding may be procured 

except by means of advertising or promotional materials which 

are not inconsistent with this agreement. Valid requests for 

refunds will be honored within ten business days after receipt 

thereof. 

5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 U.S.C. § 3005{a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit B. In connection with such order 

Respondents waive: 

(a) Any further procedural steps; and 

(b) The requirement that the order be 

accompanied by any findings of fact or con-

clusions of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. § 3012. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any party .. 
in privity with Respondents will warrant the issuance by the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other 

person validly designated by the Judicial Officer, of an order 

of the type described in 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well 

-3-



as an interim order as described in subparagraph 6(c) below 

against any narne(s) and address(es) to which Respondents seek 

the remittances of money or property through the United States 

mails. Subject to to the provisions of subparagraph (b) below, 

the Judicial Officer or the duly authorized representative of 

the Judicial Officer may also issue a supplemental order to 

cease and desist as authorized under 39 u.s.c. § 3005 (a)(3) if 

appropriate. The following procedures shall govern alleged 

breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any party in privity with 

Respondents, are violating this agreement, Corn-

plainant may file with the Recorder of the U.S. 

Postal Service a petition, accompanied by appro-

priate supporting evidence, alleging breach of 

this agreement and requesting the issuance of an 

order of the type described in 39 U.S.C. § 3005 

(a)(l) and (2) against Respondents by whatever 

narne(s) and address(es) are then in use. This 

petition may also seek the issuance of an interim 

order as described in subparagraph 6(c) below and .. 
a supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents and Respondents' attorney. 

Respondents shall have the right to reply to the 

-4-



petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per-

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued 

without a hearing and an opportunity to file 

proposed findings if Respondents' reply to a 

petition seeking such an order raises genuine and 

material issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend-.. 
ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the detained 

mail at reasonable times in the presence of the 

postmaster or his agent, and to receive any part 

of such detained mail clearly not related to the 

promotion described in said petition. 

(e) Respondents and their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition under this paragraph. 

7. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. § 504, 39 C.F.R. § 960. 

8. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution hereof shall not constitute a 

defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

9. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in­

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter .. 
or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

-6-



10. In the event that there is a change in the state of 

medical or scientific knowledge based on competent clinical 

testing or reports Respondents may request an appropriate 

modification to paragraph 3 of this agreement and the order to 

cease and desist annexed hereto. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this ---=-/--=-1_day of 

.. 

~ I 1984. 

JGENERA.: NUTRITION 
A Corporation 

CORPORATION 

-7-

-(_~~ 
By:~~~~~~~~~--.,.--

Vice P sident of said 
corporation and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation 

By: /VVZ.. /~ ~< /},/,.-
~ident of said 
corporation 



EXHIBIT A 

Dear Customer: 

The United States Postal Service has suggested that our 
advertisement for Glucomannan may lead you to believe that you can 
lose weight simply by taking our Glucomannan capsules without more. - ­
While we have contested that interpretation of our advertisement, 
we wish to be sure that you understand our representations for this 
product. 

We be l i eve th a t G 1 u coma n nan used as d i rec t e d i n con j u n c t i on 
with a reduced calorie diet such as the 1,200 calorie diet which 
accompanies our product or some other similar calorie reduced diet 
of your choice will act as a useful adjunct to such diet in that it 
will help produce a feeling of fullness making it easier for you to 
adhere to such a diet. Thus, our Glucomannan product is represented 
to help provide a sensation of fullness, without added caloric value 
thereby enabling a user who desires to lose weight to eat significantly 
less food and to adhere to a calorie reduced diet. 

We a 1 s o r e p r e s e n t t ha t a u s e r o f t he G 1 u c oma n nan d i e t p 1 an , 
who adheres to the reduced calorie diet and consumes Glucomannan as 
directed, as an adjunct to such plan for a feeling of fullness, may 
easily experience a weight loss of as much as five pounds for the 
first ten days in the loss of body fluids and fat, and then further 
weight losses of body fat at a slower ~1te of one pound per week or 
more thereafter so long as the user adheres to the Glucomannan diet 
program. 

Research on the effectiveness and mechanism of Glucomannan 
continues. We have clinically tested Glucomannan in our scientific 
laboratories. The test group given Glucornannan lost more weight 
than the control group not given it. No undesirable side effects 
were reported. These exciting results were put to use in the 
development of the Glucomannan diet plan. 

If upon reading the foregoing, you do not wish to use our 
product , p 1 ease re t urn i t to us and we w i 11 pr omp t 1 y refund your 
remittance plus postage. Remember that if you decide to follow our 
program and are disatisfied for any reason whatsoever, we stand 
behind our unconditional money back guarantee. 

·~ 

GENERAL NUTRITION OJRP. 

P.S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement for Glucomannan. 



AMAZING WEIGHT LOSS DISCOVERY 

G!ucomannan 

From th~ Orient comes a totally new fast and totally natural way to 
lose weight. We absolutely guarantee it will work. For over 1,500 
years, the Japanese have used this rare fiber to help control their 
diet, stay slim and lose weight. Now for the first time in our 48 
years of business, we have obtained a good supply of it and can offer 
it to anyone who really wants to lose weight. Here's how this amazing 
fiber called Glucomannon works. 

Eat Your Favorite Foods -- Just Less of Them -- and Still Lose Weight 

Use Glucomannan as directed in conjunction with a reduction in your 
calorie intake -- either following the accompanying 1,200 calorie 
diet of delicious foods or by eating smaller amounts of your favorite 
foods. Simply take 2 capsules before each meal with an 8 oz. glass 
of water. They instantly start to absorb liquid and swell to form 
a high fiber gel. The gel in your stomach will help you feel more 
satisfied and full; you will need less food and still not feel hungry. 
This will help you to eat less, take smaller amounts of your favorite 
foods and to take in fewer calories and be less likely to snack 
between meals. 

How Glucomannan High Fiber Works 

The important thing to remember about Glucomannan is this its a 
natural dietary, calorie-free, high fiber powder. It's safe to use, 
and it adds no harmful chemicals to your diet. The Glucomannan 
weight-control program involves no dangerous pills ... no hard-to­
swallow "liquid diets", no weird unbalanced combination of foods. 
Rather, it combines centuries of successful diet practice with the 
latest in high-fiber research. For about 1,500 years, the Japanese 
have used a Jelly made from the konjac tuber to add dietary fiber as 
an aid for weight control and digestive regularity. Now advanced 
research brings you the active fraction of this same natural konjac 
tuber in easy-to-take capsules filled with pure, concentrated, water 
soluble high-fiber Glucomannan powder. It's the safe, simple, 
effective, high-fiber aid to diet control -- for the easiest-to­
follow, most natural weight-loss program you could even hope to enjoy. 

Glucomannan works while you eat and keeps working after you eat. 
Its mechanism of action is not fully known. The high fiber gel which 
forms in your stomach helps you to feel full, not hungry. The gel 
also is believed not only to provide the bulk your system needs for 



easy digestion but also to help transport food through your digestion 
system faster while helping to control the peaks and lows of blood 
sugar levels which may also affect your feelings of hunger. 

Clinically Tested Too 

We tested Glucomannan in a human diet study and it worked. The test 
group given Glucomannan lost more weight then the control group not 
given it. No undesirable side effects were reported. These exciting 
results were put to use in the development of the Glucomannan diet 
plan. Now you can put Glucomannan to work for you. 

Why Is The Glucomannan Way So Easy To Follow? 

Because you can st i 11 eat de 1 i c i ous foods -- even the foods you 
generally like. But Glucomannan helps you cut down your calorie 
intake. If you really want to lose weight, it will help you eat less 
of the foods you normally eat and to stay on a reduced calorie diet 
program such as the one we provide without having to feel deprived, 
hungry or irritable. 

It's the safe, reliable, natural, high-fiber way to lose weight 
without side effects. That's why we guarantee that Glucomannan will 
help you lose as much as 5 pounds in 10 days or your money back. 
That initial weight loss, which will consist of a loss of body fluids 
and fat will continue at a more moderate rate of fat loss so long as 
you continue to really want to lose weight and stay on your reduced 
calorie intake program with the help of Glucomannan. 

Don't Be Left Out 

Glucomannan is extracted from konjac tubers by a special painstaking 
process. There are only so many of these rare plants available for 
harvest. Get Glucomannan now -- with our absolute money back 
guarantee. You have nothing to lose except unwanted pounds • .. 



Exhibit B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of GLUCOMANNAN (a water soluble extract of 

the Konjac root) or any similar fibrous product, by which 

Respondents seek the remittance of money or property through 

the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from 

representing directly or indirectly, in substance and effect, 

whether by affirmative statements, implication or omission, 

that: 

(a) The ingestion of GLUCOMANNAN or any similar 

fibrous substance will per se cause an overweight person to 

eat significantly less food; 

(b) The ingestion of GLUCOMANNAN or any similar 

fibrous substance will cause significantly fewer calories 

to be absorbed by the body; .. 
(c) The ingestion of GLUCOMANNAN or any similar 

fibrous substance per se will cause an overweight person to 

lose any significant amount of weight. 



PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that nothing in this ORDER shall pre­

clude Respondents from representing that the ingestion of 

GLUCOMANNAN (or other similar fibrous substances) may make it 

easier for a properly motivated person to remain on a calorie 

restricted diet by reducing the amount of food needed to 

produce a feeling of fullness. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Respondents, and Respondents' 

officers, agents, representatives and employees, directly or 

through any corporate or other device forthwith cease and 

desist from representing directly or indirectly, in substance 

and effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that Glucomannan or any substantially similar product 

has been clinically tested, or words of like effect, unless: 

(1) one or more competent clinical tests involv-

ing such product have, in fact, been conducted; and 

(2) the results of such tests support all of the 

claims of efficacy made in any advertisement in which 

the •clinically tested• representation is made, unless 

such claims of clinical testing are appropriately and 

clearly limited to the specific claims of efficacy 

supported by the test • .. 

Judicial Of ficer 
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TAZ:TJM:boc: 1291 
G.C. 294-94-F 
HERBAL DIET FORMULA 

ONITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) November 8, 1984 
) 

GENERAL NUTRIT!ON CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, I~C. ) / 
A Corporation d/b/a ) P.S. Docket No. 2a;;.,.J 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NA!URAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 ?enn Avenue ) 

) 
at ) 

) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3991 ) 

COMPLA.i.N'.:.' 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a sche~e or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 u.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer ~ 

Protection Amendments of 1993, Pub. L. No. 99-186, 1984 U.S • • 
Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organize1, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws o~ the State 

of ?ennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 ?enn Avenue, ?ittsburgh, Pennsylvania 

15222-3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names 

as well as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition 

Centers, and Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs which invite readers to remit money or 

property through the mail to 418 Wood Street, Pittsburgh, ?A 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of that referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

s. By means of such materials and others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, i~plications or 

omissions that the ingestion of HER3AL DI~T FORMULA capsules by 

itself will cause a person to lose weight. 

6. The representation set forth in paragraph 5 is false 

as a matter of fact. 

• 
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WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005{a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the for~ submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized und~c 

39 o.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

-3-

Respectfully submitted, 

LO UIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

or . i:Jav-is 
Assistant General Counsel 
Consumer ?rotection Division 

._._---,~eu~ rl,~~ 
T4 omas A. Ziebarth 
Counsel for Com l inant 
Consu~er Protec~lon Division 
Law De par t:nen t 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1100 
(202) 245-4385 

:-u--~ '~ J )'/! ~ .. 
Timothy~ Mahoney /k.. l. 
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P • o • Bo x 3 o a o 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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ORDER ~O. 

TO TH£ POSTMASTER AT 

..,,.. s • """'"~ 

=~-• • - . 
I- - ! ~ .. . - . ••••••• 

JlJCIC1AL OFFIC:!R 
WWti,.,..mn, oc ~, 00 

PITTSBURGH, PA 15222-9998 

GENERAL NUTRITION COR?ORA:!ON 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1878 

ATTACHMENT A 

and tbcir ige~u end ~?rnrn~tive-$ (hereiN(ttf the -R:spon~t") ;re ~g:age-: :n :~ndu.::in;; ~!':eme or Jc•Jiii;~ 

ror oCt.ainin.g monC')' <Jr p>ropcny throusn :.h~ !'Tt.a.i.lS 'Y rne~s u( r~se ~~re~:it:1a.ms in v~atiun ot jq l.!.S. C~e 
3005 (formerly J9 U.S.C. 4005) ,,..;th :~t to 

the sale of HERBAL DIET FORMULA 

~.~ore,~' tg ~thorily ~ i;a :J'!.e L'n1t.ed ~t.es ?-:.uJ Sittot~ lJ)d ~Y ir ~w.J to~ I 
bfttby rortlid y~r ~ymcnl o( :ny ?~ ... OM'Y Ordc'T ~n...,, :g :.he ;Jrd.cr o( :.he ~Sj)Ondc-nt :.inJrss :'~ .re 
atisf~ :Air >.ad\ <Jrder jQC'S ~ot ~b11 ta the ;bove ~ni.~~d ;.i.;tivi~ Fun.her, y~ are '1.ire::ed to ~omJ :.he 
reminet of any Posul ~OM"f Ordn, lht ?"ymt:1l uf *111~ :.s roro1dd.cn ~y :.his Order. :Jur :.M unount :.h~f 
w'i1l ~ re{und.ed 1.lpon ?~nution tu yQl.J o( the on&Jtl~ urdtf or a Juplic.atc t.hc:-eof :.ui..cd 'Y :.he PosuJ Semi.-:. 

Yau U'I ('UnJ'IU ~ted lo !told r°' ;-.oc :tu ~n ~ houn (oi;!usiw o( ~ys j,urUic *hicll ~r ~". ~' upca 
to d\1 public) ~l :'Nil ;dd~ ~~ t. .. ..e R.~~=:.. wt'..::.':r. :-e;:.::~d or "lt:t. :~:!'T't (or ~~· ~..:!!. ~~ ~ou 
~ ~ ~~ :.a :i.e ~ oJ iu ~. :S ~L2d LO :i.e 4bcw'e ~~ties. Oi.ir=c :he 43 
Ptuur rt t e-n t i.l.Jn ?C riud ~~nd r.H si1 ~ll ':Iii' ;ic rm i tt ed tu e.urn 4nc !.he r' u U-.Cd :'NJl ill your ? l"'l!'S:'\Ce or the 
pRsnc-t o( a ~ employte ~..atf'd "Y yuu ~d to rl!'l:f'ltt ..ny mail .-h10 (t) is not ~Me-:~ed ·*1th :.he a°""e 
dn:t'i bed acti'Y itie:s.. or (:) ~ ~ rer;u~ J refund !JI l"l'?m.ttl tin& a re rum o( tnCTt~iie ;o~: e-: with ~ 

KtititiA 

Foilowinc sud! e:::um.imlion °'Y ~nde-nt !JI the p~ o( 43 hou.n. yOY are~~ :.o rrite ;iw.n.Jy or sump 
me words •Rctunt To St~dtr: Order ~ .\pjr-:st 4ddr~ f='or Viol~uon y( FiJse ih~~1:tion uw· ~ 
tbe ~uide o( ill .-n.au ·¥hu:.h tile ~nde11t 'ltU :ioc ;>crm1ttcd to rei::rvc uid to ~n.1m saJc:.h :TWI to !.he you 
offius rrom whi:h it ..-as mailed rur ·re:um to t.l'le ic11dc:-s. tr t.hc iJUU:ide o( ~' mail fails to conuin information 
neamry to pmnit mum to the Silnder, the mail sru.11 ')e disposed o( i.andcr '.he ;iosul ~litions applic=blc to 
wid.c.1 f't'C~O ie mat UT. 

284-84-P 
flJ'S Oocut No. ----- ; c.-c. ------



2750 
BER3~L DIET FORMULA 

ATTACHMENT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS O~DERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION.CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of HERBAL DIET FORMULA or._ any si~ilar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or 

property through the United States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

·omission; that thel.ngestron of H::RS"AL-oIE~ FORMU:A by itself 

will ca~se a person to lose a significant amount of weight. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any ~roduct consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, chemicals, drugs 

or any mixture or combination thereof will in and of itself 

cause the person who uses such producted as directed to lose a 

significant amount of weight unless at the time such claims are ~ 

made Respondents possess reliable and competent scien~ific 



evidence that substantiates such claims. This order shall not 

apply to any advertisement placed for publication prior to the 

date hereof. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes· but is 

not limited to: 

a. two clinical studies 

b. conducted in accordance ~ith generally accepted 

scientific procedures 

c. by qualified persons, independent of ~espondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

d. ~hich yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce t~e advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copLes of any substantiating scientific evidence as requiretl 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

• 
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TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) March 4, 1985 
) 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 • 20/23"" 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 284-84-F 
HERBAL DIET FORMULA 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/23 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

·at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

l. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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S. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. 5 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. 5 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 
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S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ~ parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 
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(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February , 1985. 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

.~~/~L 
Vice Prelsident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

4/ ~~ 
Vice ~ident of said 
corporation 

HERBAL DIE!' FORMULA 
P. s. Docket No. 20/23 
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HERBAL DIET FORMULA 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

EXHIBIT A 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/23 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. I a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of HERBAL DIET FORMULA or any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that the ingestion of HERBAL DIET FORMULA by itself 

will cause a person to lose a significant amount of weight. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of herbs 

in any mixture or combination will in and of itself cause the 

person who uses such product as directed to lose a significant 

amount of weight unless at the time such claims are made 

Respondents possess reliable and competent scientific evidence 

substantiating such claims. This order shall not apply to any 



advertisement placed for publication prior to the date hereof 

or to any advertisement annexed to this agreement or any other 

agreement between the parties. For the purpose of this order, 

an example of •reliable and competent• scientific evidence 

includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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EXHIBIT B 

January ' 1985 

Dear Customer: 

The United States Postal Service has suggested that the advertisement 
to which you responded for GNC'S Herbal Diet Formula may lead you 
to believe that the ingestion of this product by itself will cause 
a person to lose weight. Ingestion of the Herbal Diet Formula in and 
of itself will not, of course, result in permanent weight loss. 
While we have contested the Postal Service's interpretation of our 
advertisement, we wish to be sure you understand our representations 
for this product. 

We believe that the Herbal Diet Formula used as directed in conjunction 
with a reduced calorie diet such as the 1,200 calorie diet which 
accompanies our product, and which we are providing to you as part 
of your order, or some other similar calorie reduced diet of your 
choice will act as a useful adjunct to such diet. The herbal 
ingredients in our Herbal Diet Formula act as a useful diuretic to 
help accomplish water loss while following a calorie restricted diet 
plan to lose weight. 

If upon reading the foregoing, you do not wish to use our product, 
please return it to us and we will promptly refund your remittance 
plus postage. Remember that if you decide to follow our program and 
are dissatisfied for any reason whatsoever, we stand behind our 
unconditional money back guarantee. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 

P.S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement. 



HERBAL DIET FORMULA 

11 Natural Herbs combined in a 470 mg. capsule act as a 
useful adjunct to a calorie reduced diet to help you reach your 
weight loss goal. This fantastic blend of herbs, together with our 
1200 calorie meal plan which is included, acts as a natural diruetic 
to help accomplish water loss while following the diet plan to lose 
weight. lierbal Diet Formula helps cleanse your system gently of 
excess water. Try it with the 1200 calorie diet. They can help in 
the weight loss war. 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 
3~~~~5 P4:2l 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) OCT 5 1~~4 
) ~.J 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 
A Corporation d/b/a ) P.S. Docket No. 2 0 /8 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATORAL SALES COM?ANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

) 
at ) 

) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

COMPLAINT 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 u.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs which invite readers ~o remit money or 

property through the mail to 418 Wood Street, Pittsburgh, PA 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhi~it ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of those referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

s. By means of sue~ materials and others si~ilar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affir~ative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a) The topical application of INCSES BE GONE as 

directed will by itself cause a significant loss of body 

fat in one and one-half hours in the place applied; and 

(b) The representation made in subparagraph (a) was 

proven by competent laboratory tests. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 
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WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

U.S.C. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 U.S.C. § 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

Respectfully sub~itted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
Gen er al Counsel, 

Com:tJlainant 

Assistant General Counsel 
?rotection Division 

T. ms A. Zieoar:.n 
Counsel for Compla· 
Consumer Protecti 
Law Department 
475 L'Enfant ?laza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1112 
(20 2) 245-4385 

:lt~~i:;fbMJo~e~~ 
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P • o . so x 3 o o a 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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ORDt::R ~O. 

TO THE POST~ASTER AT 

~u~~ 

:.-4....: 
: ~JI 
i - ~ ~ ~ .. . - . 
••••••• 

JUOIClAl OFFICER 
Wahinqton, DC meo-6100 

DATE: 

ATTACH!1ENT A 

PITTSBURGH, PA 15222-9998 

Satisfactory e"iidena lw ~en j)re3C:ited tu t.he Posz:iJ Service in t.he ase ~dentificd Jelow by d<Xlc.et number u1~l 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
418 Wood 0 Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1878 

md their l~U Uld re?re~tJtiv~ (hcrei~fter the -R.::ponl.icnt .. ) l~ e:iS3ge-d J1 ;onJuc:in; J s.:heme ~r Jcv11.:: 
for :.>OU.irlln~ :nonty i.Jr ;:iropeny :hroug.h :.he :n.uls jy ri1elt1s uf f'J~ re?res.e:ic;uuns in violat1un of 39 L' .S. Ci.Xie 
JOOS (fomieriy J9 U.S.C. 4.005) wil.h r~t 10 the sale of I~CHES BE GONE. 

· - - N<JW. t.hcrefore, j)\lrsi.Unt tu Juthorily v~1ea-;n--u,e Unittd St-.:te3 ?~st~i Service. ~nd ~Y it de!~ted to me, I 
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satis.iied t.hat such i.Jrder don not rel~te tu the Jbovc de~r:bed J1,;tIV1llU.. Furt.'ier, you 61C airec:ed :o 1nfom1 t.hc 
rentine: of my Posul '4oncy Order, the ;>•ymcnt uf wh1dl is fOf'biddcn by !.his Oracr. t.hat :.he vnount thereof 
w\ll be refunded upon ?f.csentation tu yuu of the origi.nal urdcr or l Juplh:=ate t.hereof :ssucd by I.he P1JStal Scrv~e. 

You are rurtl'ter ai~:C1:1 to hold ror :lOC less th.ln ~)(hours (exclusive ~f ~ys dur1t1g which your office ls :lO& IJJ)Cft 

lO t.hc ?Ublic) ~t mail ldd~d ~o !.~e R.~-..::-::!:~!. ',\·h:~~c:- :-e;:s:::""?d or ~er. ::".:~1 for J..,~, ~:!!.~!-:!!you 
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INCHES BE GONE 

ATTACHMEN':' B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NU':'RITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of INCHES BE GONE or any.similar product, 

by which they seek the remittance of money or property through 

the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that: 

a) The topical application of I~CEES BE GON~ as 

directed causes a significant loss of body fat in the 

person who uses it; and 

b) Any claims of the effectiveness of INCHES BE GONE 

in causing a significant loss of weight are substantiated 

by competent laboratory tests. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that: 



a) any product whose directions ~~quire the topical 

application of the product to any part of the body of the 

person who uses the product causes a significant loss of 

weight in that person; and 

b) any product has been proven effective in 

laboratory tests 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence that substantiates 

such claims . . This order shall not apply to any advertisement 

placed for puclication prior to the date hereof. For the 

purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and competent• 

scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

a) two clinical st~dies 

b) conducted in accordance with gene:ally accepted 

scientific procedures 

c) by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or enployees 

d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the aavertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) P~S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 • 20/8. 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
GEN AL COUNSEL 
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INCHES BE GONE 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. } P.S. Docket No. 20/8 
A Corporation d/b/a } 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS } 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and } 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY } 
921 Penn Avenue } 

at } 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice {substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto} 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued: 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 
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S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 
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(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved berein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

WITNESS: _/ 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February , 1985. 

By: 

By: 
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GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

vC-~a:n~a 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

V~dent of said 
corporation 

IN:HES BE GONE 
P.S. Docket No. 20/8 
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INCHES BE GONE 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/8 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of INCHES BE GONE or any similar product, 

by which they seek the remittance of money or property through 

the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The topical application of INCHES BE GONE as 

directed causes a significant loss of body fat in the 

person who uses it; or 

(b) Any claims of the effectiveness of INCHES BE GONE 

in causing a significant loss of weight have been 

substantiated by competent laboratory tests. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that: 



{a) any product whose directions require the topical 

application of the product to any part of the body of the 
• 

person who uses the product causes a significant loss of 

weight in that person; and 

{b) any such product has been proven effective in 

laboratory. tests 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence substantiating such 

claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement placed 

for publication prior to the date hereof or to any 

advertisement annexed to this agreement or any other agreement 

between the parties. For the purpose of this order, an example 

of •reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

{a) one or more clinicial studies 

{b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

{c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-2-



TAZ:TJM:boc:l282 
G.C. 272-84-? 
L-GLtJTAMINE: 
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- 2014-

r J6 
ON I TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 3 ~ : :"; S 

p 4: 2 2 ... 
WASHING~ON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTR!TION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRIT!ON CENTER, IHC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

and 

COl~PLAINT 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~ ,.. -... f\ - l • ; • • \j - , .. 
_,_,~1,t-1~ ·····s -..-i ' ... ,_ l"'\~---.. Y F.~r .J .... , :..:'1 

-w • \,. .. -i\. 

P • s . Docket l.; o . 2 0 I 4 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 o.s. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 

15222-3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names 

as well as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition 

Centers, and Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by ~eans 

of direct mail catalogs which invite readers to remit money or 

property through the mail to 418 Wood Street, ?ittsburgh, ?A 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of that referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

S. By means of such materials and others si~ilar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, i~plications or 

omissions that: 

(a) t-GtOTAMINE, ingested as directed, will have a 

significant effect in maintaining the user's mental and 

emotional balance; and 

(b) L-GLOTAMINE, ingested as directed, will cause a 

significant increase in the user's mental acuity. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

-2-
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WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 
.. 

the form submitted herewith as AT~ACBMENT a as authorized under 

39 o.s.c. S 3005'(a) (3) be issued against Respondents. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

Consur.:er ?rote 
Law De par t:nen t 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1100 
(202) 245-4385 

J/dky . \honey~'.{~ A.._ 
Counsel .or Complainant I -
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P • o • Box 3 a a o 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
{215) 668-4784 
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ORDER NO. 

AT 

.,. • • - . - s 
I~: . - . ••••••• 

AJCIC1.AJ.. OFJ:la~ 
W.&nr;ton. cc: ~, 00 

PITTSBURGli, PA 15222-9998 

' 

ATTACHMENT A 

S.tisfxtory t'tidt~c:i h.u )Hn ?fnmted tl.1" die ~~ ~a in the ~ ~wicd ~low 0y dcxut nwn~ th:t 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
418 Wood Street 
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L-GLUTAMINE 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

ATTACHMENT S 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENER>.!. NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of t-GLOTAMINE or any similar product, by 

which they seek the remittance of money or property through the 

Onited States ~ail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) L-GLUTAMINE, ingested as directed, will have a 

significant effect in ~aintaining the user's mental and 

emotional balance; and 

(b) L~LOTAMINE, ingested as directed, will cause a 

sisnificant inc:ease· in the user's mental acuity. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, c~emicals, drugs ~ ~ 

or any mixture or combination thereof will have a significant 



effect on the brain of the user with respect to mental and 

emotional balance or mental acuity when such product is taken 

as directed unless at the time such claims are made Respondents 

possess reliable and competent scientific evidence thit sub­

stantiates such claims. This order shall not apply to any 

advertisement placed for publication prior to the date hereof. 

?or the purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and 

competent• scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

a. two clinical studies 

b. conducted in accordance with gen~rally accepted 

scientific procedures 

c. by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

d. which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as requi:ed 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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L-GLUTAMINE 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/4 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto} 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. § 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

-6-



10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this day of February -----26th ' 1985. 

By: 

By: 

/ 
'Na 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

-7-
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L-GLUTAMINE 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/4 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of L-GLUTAMINE or any similar product, by 

which they seek the remittance of money or property through the 

United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) L-GLUTAMINE, ingested as directed, will have a 

significant effect in maintaining the user's mental and 

emotional balance; and 

(b) L-GLUTAMINE, ingested as directed, will cause a 

significant increase in the user's mental acuity. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

proteins, amino acids, or any mixture or combination thereof 



will have a significant effect on the brain of the user with 

respect to mental and emotional balance or mental acuity when 

such product is taken as directed unless at the time such 

claims are made Respondents possess reliable and competent 

scientific evidence substantiating such claims. This order 

shall not apply to any advertisement placed for publication 

prior to the date hereof or to any advertisement annexed to 

this agreement or any other agreement between the parties. For 

the purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and 

competent• scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Nothing herein shall be deemed to preclude Respondents 

from making truthful and scientifically accepted representa-

tions regarding the role of L-Glutamine as a nutrient used by 

the brain or as a neurotransmitter provided that no 

representation is made that the average well-nourished person 

is deficient in this substance. 

4. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
-2 -
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LIFE EXPANDER 
GROWTH HORMONE RELEASER 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 

HOV 13 1984 

A Corproation d/b/a 
GNC 
GENERAL NUTR:TION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P.S; Docket No. a_op7 

and 

921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, ?A 15222-3891 

COMPLAINT 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the Onited States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

1. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 o.s. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs and advertisements appearing in news­

papers of general circulation inviting the readers to remit 

money or property through the mail to various addresses 

including the address shown in Attachment A. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an adver­

tisement used by Respondents typical of those referred to in 

paragraph 3. 

S. By means of such materials and others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

{a) The ingestion of the ingredients contained in 

LIFE EXPANDER GROWTS HORMONE RELEASER (hereafter GH 

RELEASER) as directed will cause a significant and 

continuous increase in the body's production of growth 

hormone: 

-2-



(b) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will redirect the 

body to burn fat deposits instead of other sources of 

energy; 

(c) Th~ ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will prevent 

weight gain and cause the obese user to lose significant 

amounts of weight without the necessity of dieting or 

restricting caloric intake; 

(d) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER as directed is 

safe for all persons; and 

(e) The claims of safety and efficacy for G.H. 

RELEASER as set forth in subparagraphs (a) through Cd) 

above have been established by competent scientific or 

medical tests. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHME~T B as authorized under 

39 o.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

-3-

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel 

Complainant 

G~~:-
Assistant General Counsel 
Consumer Protection Division 



J ,/~ / /L !/~fl l, -~.;z,?t:_ 
Thomas A. Ziebar~ 
Counsel for Co~~llinant 
Consumer ProteMon Division 

-4-

Law Department · 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1112 
(202) 245-4385 

Timothy J. ~ 

Counsel fo Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P. o. Box 3 o o o 
Bala Cynwyd, ?A 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1378 
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0006Z 

ATTACHM~NT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC.' a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale1 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXPANDER GROW~H HORMONE RELEASER 

or any similar product, by which they seek the remittance of 

money or property through the United States mail, forthwith 

cease and desist from: 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The ingestion of the ingredients contai~ed in 

LIFE EXPANDER GROWTH EORMONE RELEASER (hereafter GH 

RELEASER) as directed will cause a significant and 

continuous increase in the body's production of growth 

hormone; 

(b) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will redirect the 

body to burn fat deposits instead of other sources of enery; 
., 

(c) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will prevent 

weight gain and cause the obese user to lose significant 

amounts of weight without the necessity of dieting or 

restricting caloric intake; 



(d) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER as directed is 

safe for all persons; and 

(e) The claims of safety and efficacy for G.H. 

RELEASER as set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (d) 

above have been established by competent scientific or 

medical tests. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

vitamins, minerals, glandular extracts, nutri~ional supple­

ments, chemicals, drugs or any mixture or combination thereof: 

(a) Will cause a significant and continuous increase 

in the ~ody's production of growth hor~one; 

(b) Will direct the body to burn fat deposits instead 

of other sources of energy; 

(c) Will prevent weight gain or cause the obese user 

to lose significant amounts of weight without the necessity 

of dieting or restricting caloric intake; 

(d) Is safe for use; or 

(e) Any claim of safety or efficacy has been estab-

lished by competent scientific or medical tests; 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence substantiating such 

claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement placed ~ 

for publication prior· to the date hereof. For the purpose of 

this order, an example of •reliable a~d competent• scientific 

evidence includes but is not limited to: 

-2-



(a) two clinicial studies 

(b} conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

scientific procedures 

Cc) by qualified persons, independent of Responde~tz 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-3-



TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 
A corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

) 
at ) 

) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

March 4, 1985 

P.S. Docket Nos. 
19/186 20/8 
19/187 20/22 
19/188 20/23 
20/4 20/24 
20/5 20/26 
20/6 I 20/27 I 
20/7 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 280-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER GROWTH HORMONE RELEASER 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/27 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued: 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order: 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same: and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an !..! parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judi~ial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

-6-



10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in­

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February I 1985. 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

Vice P esident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

bkv~CC~ 
Vice Pr?sident of said 
corporation 

LIFE EXPANDER GRCWI'H HORMONE RELEASER 
P.S. IX>cket No. 20/27 
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G.C. 280-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER GROWTH HORMONE RELEASER 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/27 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXPANDER GROWTH HORMONE RELEASER 

or any similar product, by which they seek the remittance of 

money or property through the United States mail, forthwith 

cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The ingestion of the ingredients contained in 

LIFE EXPANDER GROWTH HORMONE RELEASER (hereafter GH 

RELEASER) as directed will cause a significant and 

continuous increase in the body's production of growth 

hormone; 

(b) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will redirect the 

body to burn fat deposits instead of other sources of enery; 



(c) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER will prevent 

weight gain and cause the obese user to lose significant 

amounts of weight without the necessity of dieting or 

restricting caloric intake; 

(d) The ingestion of G.H. RELEASER as directed is 

safe for all persons; and 

(e) The claims of safety and efficacy for G.H. 

RELEASER as set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (d) 

above have been established by competent scientific or 

medical tests. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

proteins, amino acids, or any mixture or combination thereof: 

(a) Will cause a significant and continuous increase 

in the body's production of growth hormone; 

(b) Will direct the body to burn fat deposits instead 

of other sources of energy; 

(c) Will prevent weight gain or cause the obese user 

to lose significant amounts of weight without the necessity 

of dieting or restricting caloric intake; 

(d) Is safe for use; or 

(e) That any claim of safety or efficacy has been 

established by competent scientific or medical tests; 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

-2-
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reliable and competent scientific evidence substantiating such 

claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement placed 

for publication prior to the date hereof or to any advertise­

ment annexed to this agreement or any other agreement between 

the parties. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce .the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-3-
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ONITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE ]~ e;? Zl ;.> ~ g 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 .. · 2 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, ~nd 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

-

f'P '· 11 ' .~ · - .• f ·. - ... . 
~ f ~ • • ' 

I 0 - 'v; /\.,I ,- r I - . .._ .. , 
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v 

A Corporation d/b/a 
GNC 
GENERAL NOTRITION CENTERS 

l 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P.S. Docket No. 19/18~ 

. GENERAL NOTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

and 

COMPLAINT 
/ Complainant, tb-e General Counsel of the On i ted States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 cr.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of ?ennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 

15222-3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names 

as well as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition 

Centers, and Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents att:act attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs which invite readers to remit money or 

property through the mail to 418 Wood Street, ?ittsburgh, PA 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of that referred to 

in paragraph J. 

- -5. - -By means -of- such mater ia1.s-and others similar thereto I 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that the ingestion of LIFE EX?ANDER CSOLINE CHLORIDE 

as recommended •ill produce a significant beneficial effect on 

the braints memory functions and nerves. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph S are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

-2-



WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that ot_ers in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

O.S.C. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 o.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

-3-

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

A~ L. )/..,_~ r George C. Davis r 
Assistant General Counsel 
Consu er ?rotection Division 

omas A. Zie~o~ ~ 
ounsel for Co~p inant 

Consumer Prot c~ on Division 
Law Oeoart:nent 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, o.c. 20260-1100 
(202) 245-4385 

. noney f ~J-.r 
Counsel or Complainant V 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P .o. aox 3000 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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LIFE EXPANDER CHOLINE CHLORIDE 

ATTACHME~T 3 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DES!ST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION COR20RA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CEN:ER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXPANDER CBOLI~E CELORIDE or any 

similar product, by which Respondents seek the remittance of 

money or property through the Onited States mail, forthwith 

cease and desist from: 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 
/ 

omission, that the'ingestion of L!F~ EX?A.NDER CHOLINE CELORIJE 
/ 

as directed will produce a significant effect on brain memory 

functions and nerves. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, chemicals or drugs 
~ 

or any mixture or combination thereof will have a significant 

beneficial effect on the memory functions of the brain of the 

person who uses such product as directed unless at the time 



such claims are made Respondents possess reiiable and competent 

scientific evidence that substantiates such claims. This order 

shall not apply to any advertisement placed for publication 

prior to the date hereof. Por the purpose of this order, an 

example of •reliable and competent• scientific evidence 

includes but is not limited to: 

a. t~o clinical studies 

b. conducted in accordance ~itb generally accepted 

scientific procedures 

c. by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

d. ~hich yield statistically significant results 

supporting t~e product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request ~ith 

-- - - cop·tes of -any substan-ei-ntng scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-2-
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) March 4, 1985 
) 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) # 19/188. 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 273-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER CHOLINE CHLORIDE 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 19/188 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. - This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per-

rni tted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the narne(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 
-

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in­

directly~ accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February I 1985. 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

viePi~ident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

___.-::::-­
{._, l ~~"'---

V~sident of said 
corporation 

CHOLINE CHI.DRIDE 
P.S. IXx::ket No. 19/188 



0068Z 
G.C. 273-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER CHOLINE CHLORIDE 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 19/188 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXPANDER CHOLINE CHLORIDE or any 

similar product, by which they seek the remittance of money or 

property through the United States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that the ingestion of LIFE EXPANDER CHOLINE CHLORIDE 

as directed will produce a significant effect on brain memory 

functions and nerves. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

vitamins, minerals, lipotropic substances or any mixture or 

combination thereof will have a significant beneficial effect 

on the memory functions of the brain of the person who uses 



such product as directed unless at the time such claims are 

made Respondents possess reliable and competent scientific 

evidence substantiating such claims. This order shall not 

apply to any advertisement placed for publication prior to the 

date hereof or to any advertisement annexed to this agreement 

or any other agreement between the parties. For the purpose of 

this order, an example of •reliable and competent• scientific 

evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Nothing herein shall be deemed to preclude Respondents 

from making truthful and scientifically accepted representa­

tions regarding the role of choline or choline chloride as a 

nutrient used by the brain or as a neurotransmitter provided 

that no representation is made that the average well-nourished 

person is deficient in this substance. 

4. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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TAZ:boc:0009Z 
G.C. 281-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER 
FAT FIGHTER - DHEA 

ONITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORAT~ON 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRlTION CENTER, INC. 

tlOV 1 3 1984 

A Corproation d/b/a 
GNC 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P.s ... Docket No. ~0/2-& 
GENERAL NUTRITION CEN7ERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

and 

COMP SAINT 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the Onited States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 O.S.C. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 o.s. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs and advertisements appearing in news­

papers of general circulation inviting the readers to remit 

money or property through the mail to various addresses 

including the address shown in Attachment A. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an adver­

tisement used by Respondents typical of those referred to in 

paragraph 3. 

S. By means of such materials and others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a) The hormone, dehydroepiandrosterone (DHEA) 

contained in LIFE EXPANDER PAT FIGH~ER tablets, taken as 

directed, will convert food to energy; 

(b) The ingestion of LIFE EXPAND~R FAT FIGHTER ~ 

tablets as directed will prevent weight gain and cause the 

obese user to lose significant amounts of weight without 

the necessity of dieting or restricting caloric intake; 
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(c) The ingestion of DREA is safe; and 

(d) The clai:ns of safety and efficacy set forth in 

subparagraphs (a) through (c) above have been established 

by competent scientific or medical tests. 

6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l} and (2} and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT 3 a~ authorized under 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel 

,;:7 ~~omplainant 
~c. Davis 
Assistant General Counsel 
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Consu r Protection Division 

,,,~,,!/ 
T omas A. Zieba: . 
Counsel for Com ' inant 
Consumer Protec~ion Division 
Law Depart:nent 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1112 
(202} 245-4385 

Timothy J 
Counsel r omplainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P.O. Box 3000 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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ATTACHMENT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION'CORPORA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale1 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER tablets or 

any similar product, by which they seek the remittance of moneY 

or property through the Onited States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

-·cal- The notmo-n--e,- dehydroepiandros terone { DHEA) 

contained in LIFT EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER tablets, taken as 

directed, will convert food to energy; 

{b) The ingestion of LIFE EX?ANDER FAT FIGHTER 

tablets as directed will prevent weight gain and cause the 

obese user to lose significant amounts of weight without 

the necessity of dieting or restricting caloric intake; 

(c) The ingestion of DHEA is safe; and 

(d) The claims of safety and efficacy set forth in ~ 

subparagraphs (a) through (c) above have been established 

by competent scientific or medical tests. 



2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

vitamins, minerals, glandular extracts, nutritional supple­

ments, chemicals, drugs or any mixture or combination thereof 

will cause significant loss of or prevent the for~ation of body 

fat in the person who uses such product as directed unless at 

the ti~e such claims are made Respondents possess reliable and 

competent scientific evidence substantiating such claims. ThiS 

order shall not apply to any advertisement pl~ced for 

publication prior to the date hereof. For the purpose of this 

order, an example of •reliable and competent• scientific 

evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) two clinicial studies 

(b) conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

-scientific procedures 

(c) by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 , 20/26 .. 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
AL COUNSEL 

'--.;;_---!'-+--



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 281-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER DHEA 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/26 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. ~his agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United states mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

{a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 
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S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on R~spondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es} identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 
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(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

WITNESS: 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February ' 1985. 

By: 

By: 
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GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

4vx~ (,u,;;;:;;: 
Vice Piksident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

Vice &resident of said 
corporation 

LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER (DHEA) 
P.S. Docket No. 20/26 



0077Z 
G.C. 281-84-F 
LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER - DHEA 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/26 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC.' a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of LIFE EXTENDER FAT FIGHTER tablets or 

any similar product, by which they seek the remittance of money 

or property through the United States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The hormone, dehydroepiandrosterone (DHEA) 

contained in LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER tablets, taken as 

directed, will convert food to energy: 

(b) The ingestion of LIFE EXPANDER FAT FIGHTER 

tablets as directed will prevent weight gain and cause the 

obese user to lose significant amounts of weight without 

the necessity of dieting or restricting caloric intake: 

(c) The ingestion of DHEA is safe: and 



(d) The claims of safety and efficacy set forth in 

subparagraphs (a) through (c) above have been established 

by competent scientific or medical tests. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

hormones or nutritional supplements containing hormones or any 

mixture or combination thereof will cause significant loss of 

or prevent the formation of body fat in the person who uses 

such product as directed unless at the time such claims are 

made Respondents possess reliable and competent scientific 

evidence substantiating such claims. This order shall not 

apply to any advertisement placed for publication prior to the 

date hereof or to any advertisement annexed to this agreement 

or any other agreement between the parties. For the purpose of 

this order, an example of •reliable and competent• scientific 

evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 
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3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-3-



TAZ:TJM:boc:3029 
G.C. 276-84-? 
CHALLENGE MAXIMUM 

BODY BUILDER 

ONITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the complaint Against ) 

GENE~ NUTR!T!ON CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTR!T!ON CENTER, INC. 

- ,.., 1" ,__ l I " -..... ..., . ~.:.. ... ..;. 

Cl ' :" ~"' "'7 Ui .. ::..; .... ·' . 

p ~ ,-- -~ i \ ... ,- j- -. 

• • ' - ._,. - I "1 .._ • •. . -~ ::, = .- t" ::J ,.. . : -
' ..,; '· ·- ·..1,, ~ · .. _ .... 

J 

A Corporation d/b/a 
GNC 

) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P. S. Dock et No. 1 9 / l 8 7 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NAT~RAL SALES COMPANY 
921 ?enn .;venue 

at 

Pittsburgh, ?A 15222-3891 

and 

COMPLAINT 

complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a sche~e or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c~ S 3005, com­

plains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amend~ents of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 o.s. 

Code Cong. ' Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and princi?al ?lace of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, ?ittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trad~ styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of advertisements contained in direct mail catalogs inviting 

the readers to remit money or property through the mail to 418 

Wood Street, ?ittsb~rgh, ?A 15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhi~its O~E and ~WO are copies of 

advertisements used ~y Respondents typical of those referred to 

in paragra?h 3. 

s. By means of such materials and ot~ers si~ilar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, i~plications or 

omissions that: 

(a) The ingestion of CB~LLENGE MAX!~UM 30DY 

BUILDER will by itself cause a significant 

bulking or build-up of muscle tissue; and 

(b) The ingestion of CHALLENGE MAX:MOM BODY 

BUILDER will build body tissue more rapidly than 

adh~rence to a normal, well-balanced diet. 

-2-



6. The representations set forth in p~cagraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the for~s 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the for~ submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

·-3-

Respectfully submitteJ, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

. Cornt'lainant 

J. .I..- c. IL_};,, CM' 
r'Gei~e c. Davis j 

Assistant General Counsel 
Consumer ?rotection Division 

Consu:uer ?rot 
Law Depart~ent 
475 L'Enfan~ ?laza, s.w. 
Washington, o.c. 20260-1112 
(202) 245-4385 

I :; J. :1 n~n!frvJ.~ 
Counsel for ~omplainan~ 
Regional Inspector/Attorney· 
P • o • so x 3 a a a 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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CHALLENGE 
MAX WEIGHT GAIN RAPID WEIGHT GAIN 

TU ct'lolCI at ~ QfU! t.Ji!.i!'llJ ttnn; 
~ Vanill&. " $:riw Wry 
Want to ;ain •ei9l'lt fut? Otlr' Cr1sll 
We191'1t Gain oowder is tl'le ~owder atl'l­
le!es and other p~ole rely on to add 
wtiQnt fast. ~ rounoed tlOlespoons and 
milk 3 times a day provide over 1800 
i:alories. You ;et S ;m of protein, vitim1ns 
JM mineral! 1n tech servinQ. 
4 lb. Vanilla _.o.1 SJS..11 S1 a. TS 
41b.C~oalli1e -1Co.1S3S.11 110.75 
4 lb. Stnwtlury-la.1540-11 110.75 
·~en i "<:tl.ld.- 1~ ~or utt'1 !'leavy _,,_l'lt 
~ & l'lat'<llin9. 

All STAR RAPID WEIGHT GAlN TABLETS 
TMM ~t-1'\t ..,..Ql'lt ~"' ta~ are 1Cie1"11iria11y ~•Ql'\4'd to 
IN:fl&M your 11r1nQtl'I . tMi''ijy. ane ttl<lur:a~• .,,,,~ ••• ,,,,,,. ·~ 
o-..r1111 •11o;r11 'rry 1,...rn and~ wl'l1 t tl'lo1.1wnd1 alrwady ll'IOw ' All 
Star f:Uo•d W119!"1 G.11n racle1s Wor11.•-

PUMPKIN SEED 
OIL CAPSULES 
No.1077-31 DJ 

Reg. Sl5.49 
~$14.49 

GOLDEN HARVEST 
H 0 NEY ,nl• ~Jt11r• ,,,,, ~id9!1 ~ ~ 

1111nq 1011 ~o,,.., 1 ~1s 1rnn. :il 11 "llllnf. ll'Wl :ri.s ;o<l~ 
"rry ~r ~ i"45 If! Ill Of ~lull l t\(11 11.Slt 'lutll loml ~ 
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IUCXW•ll.T •0001'1' 
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eu..-1.owt• "°""" 
~~Q--'T 
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HONEY BEAR 
n. swfffest MoMl·dis~~ ~r erovnd! 
Ouf MOl'C'f Sur it tilltt 1'11~ our• do'rtf ,~ 
!flll'S u.sy ta diso-nu w111n yQ\I tl.lr1t ::wt 
IO'flOlt Sur uo11dt ~own . "~ ;t't tn. aJC1 
amount a1 ~you •lllL ~•you n11r~. 
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16 OZ.--"O. 14»31 . . .. .. ............ . ...... . .•....•... . $6.7: 
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16 oz.-No .°"82-11 . . . ............................... .. . ti.~ 
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<C ... ~" IAQI:.. 71 ... $2.9! 

... SS.7! 

United Statn Postal Service 
. •• $.$.) 

• • $3.41 
.. $6.l! 
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.. s::u ------ -·· ..... ,.......... ~ . 
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US6 t'7e Fabulous FILBROOK FILTERra. &
Low etJSt refills 
sasily availaole 
Fil11n XIO ;.11on1 
Q( ••t..-! 

4> 4 .\"":\\""=a\\ .ss:;:::c:;s .s:;•. : •A ': 

SWEET. Cl.EAR. S?ARl<L!NG water with tl'le delicious taste of a pure. natural 
sorinQ-riQnt from your faucet. Mo costly ?:>ot11ed water' ~o chem11:41s1 Mo 
temoor ary tao at1achments' The activ ated :arbon removes DDT. c:ilorine. sul;inur. 
all or_gan1c :ast!'S and odors. Makes drinkin~ water E?A sale from :arcinoQenic 
THMS1 Tl'le cellulose filt er takes out rust. discoloration. e1c. and ·polisl'les·· wa ter 
crystal clear' Enjoy ;ood drinking water. full fl avored bevera~es and froze~juices. 
?ortaole decanter set lasts ;ndef1n1tely with replaceable ref il fs tl'lat worx over and 
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ORDER ~O. 

TO THE POS'n4A.S'TU AT 

.. ~ . - s I - ... 
~ .. 

• - • ••••••• 
AIOICJAL. OFFIC!r. 

--i~. oc ~100 

Pittsb~rgh, PA 15222-9998 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA~!ON 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1878 

ATTACHMENT A 
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2753 
CHALLENGE MAXIMUM 

BODY BUILDER 
ATTACHMEN: 3 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DES!ST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NU~RZ:ION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NU~RI~ION CEN~ER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, ayents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER or any 

si~ilar product, by which Respondents seek the remittance of 

money or property through the United States mail, forthwith 

cease and desist ::om: 

l. Re9resenting directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affir~ative statements, implication or 

orr.ission, that: 

(a) The ingestion of CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY 

BUILDER will by itself cause significant bulk-

ing or build up of muscle tissue; and 

(b) The ingestion o.f CSALLENGE MAX:MUM SOOY 

BUILDER will build body tissue more reapidly than 

adherence to a. normal well-balanced diet. 



2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of vita­

mins, minerals, glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, 

enzymes, chemical drugs or any mixture or corabination thereof: 

(a) Will, by itself cause a significant 

bulking or build up of muscle tissue, and 

(b) Will build body tissue more rapidly 

than a nor~al, well-balanced diet 

unless at the ti~e such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence that substantiates 

such claims. This order shall not ap~ly to any advertisement 

placed for ?Ublication ?rior to t~e date hereof. For t~e 

purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and competent• 

scientifi~ evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) two clinical studies 

(b) conducted in accordance with generally 

accepted scientific procedures 

(c) by qualified persons, independent of 

Respondents or their agents, re?resentatives or 

employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant 

results supporting the product's ability to 

produce the advertised benefits. 
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3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-3-



TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A corporation, and 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) •19/187• 20/22 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
CQ!:N i?"AL COUNSEL 
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G.C. 276-84-F 
CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 19/187 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa-

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. § 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 
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S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-s-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in­

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

WITN7,'--/ 
/ 

N'ame 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February ' 1985. 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

·~~~~ 
Vice Pres~ent of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

~. 4;Uv~ 
Vice PreQ7dent of said 
corporation 

CHAI..J...ENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER 
P. s. Docket No. 19/187 
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CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 19/187 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC.' a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER or any 

similar product, by which they seek the remittance of money or 

property through the United States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The ingestion of CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER 

will by itself cause significant bulking or build up of 

muscle tissue; and; 

(b) The ingestion of CHALLENGE MAXIMUM BODY BUILDER 

will build body tissue more rapidly than adherence to a 

normal well-balanced diet. 

2. ·Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 



omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

proteins, amino acids, vitamins, minerals or any mixture or 

combination thereof: 

(a) Will, by itself, cause a significant bulking or 

build up of muscle tissue, or 

(b) Will build body tissue more rapidly than a 

normal, well-balanced diet 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence substantiating such 

claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement placed 

for publication prior to the date hereof or to any advertise-

ment annexed to this agreement or any other agreement between 

the parties. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
-2-



EXHIBIT B 

January ' 19 8 5 

Dear Customer: 

The United States Postal Service has suggested that the advertisement 
to which you responded for our Challenge Maximum Body Bui Ider protein 
product incorrectly represents that this product will, by itself, 
cause a significant bulking or building-up of muscle tissue. While 
we have contested that interpretation of our advertisement, we wish 
to be sure you understand our representations for this product. 

Body building and increased muscle tissue is, of course, accomplished 
through a program of proper physical activity and exercise. If you 
are on a muscle building program or engaged in strenuous physical 
activity, your body requires more protein. One way of insuring that 
you are getting sufficient protein while engaged in strenuous exercise 
or body building activity is to take a protein supplement such as 
our Challenge Maximum Body Builder product which provides 23 grams 
of protein, 19 vitamins and minerals and 21 amino acids and enzymes 
in each serving of three tablespoons. 

If upon reading the foregoing, you do not wish to use our product, 
please return it to us and we will promptly refund your remittance 
plus postage. Remember that if you decide to follow our program and 
are dissatisfied for any reason whatsoever, we stand behind our 
unconditional money back guarantee. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 

P.S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement. 



CHALLENGE - ~AX BODY BUILDER 

90% Instant Protein - 100% Delicious 

Body bu i 1 d i n g and i n c re as e d mu s c 1 e t i s s u e a r e a cc om p l i sh€: d , 
of course, through a proper program of physical activity and exercise. 
If you are on a muscle building program or engaged in strenuous 
physical activity, your body requires more protein. CHALLENGE:'v1AXIi'v1U:\1 
BODY BU I L DER i s on e way o f i n s u r i n g you r bod y g e t s s u f f i c i e n t p r o t e i n 
while enga~ed in heavy exercise and body building activity. You get 
23 grams of protein, 19 vitamins and minerals and 21 amino acids and 
enzymes in each serving of three tablespoons. Its the powder we 
r e c omm e n d f o r ha r d e x e r c i s i n g body b u i 1 d e r a t h 1 e t e s a n d f o o t b a 1 1 
players when they're bulking up. Try it! You'll like it! 
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G.C. 271-84-F 
MENTAL ACUTIY ~ORMULA 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint 

GENERAL NU~RITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA~~ON, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

Against -) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
} 

and ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
) 

COMPLAINT 

November 8, 1984 

P.S. Docket No. :L 0 /J-'1 

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-136, 1984 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corpv,ation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsrlvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of advertisements contained in direct mail catalogs inviting 

the readers to remit money or property through the mail to 418 

Wood Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhi~itl is a copy of an advertise­

ment used by Respondents typical of those referred to in para­

graph 3. 

s. By means of such materials and others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a) MENTAL ACUITY ?ORMULA (hereinafter 

M.A.F.} provides nutrients lacking in the 

ordinary diet that will prevent or retard the 

deterioration of the memory functions associated 

with the aging process; 
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(b) M.A.F. provides nutrients lacking in 

the ordinary diet that will help prevent or 

retard the deterioration in mental acuity 

associated with the aging process; 

(c) The ingestion of RNA as contained in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will aid the long 

term memory functions of the brain; 

(d) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

feed the brain cells of the user; 

(e) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining the 

user's emotional balance; 

(f) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining the 

user's mental acuity; 

(g) The ingestion of Choline as contained 

in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will have a 

significant effect in keeping brain nerves func­

tioning well; 

{h) The ingestion of Phenylalanine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining peak 

mental performance; and 
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(e} The ingestion of Lecithin as contained 

in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will supply 

acetylcholine which will significantly help brain 

function • • 
6. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WEEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005(a)(l} and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as · authorized under 

39 o.s.c. S 300S(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

/ , 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

omplainant 

T omas A. Ziebavt 
Counsel for Co / a inan t 
Consumer Protec ion Division 
Law Department 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1100 
{202) 245-4385 

':E:~~. rho~~t" '-
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P • o. ao x 3 a a a 
Bala Cynwyd, PA lS004-9000 
(215) 668-4714 
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GENERAL NUTRITION COR?ORATION 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1878 

ATTACHMSNT A 
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2759 
MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA 

ATTACHMENT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS~ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of MEN7AL ACUITY FORMULA o~ any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or 

property through the United States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) MENTAL ACUITY FOR~ULA (hereinafter 

M.A.F.) provides nutrients lacking in the 

ordinary diet that will prevent or retard the 

deterioration of the memory functions associated 

with the aging process: 

(b) M.A.F. provides nutrients lacking in 

the ordinary diet that will help prevent or 

retard the deterioration in mental acuity 

associated with the aging process: 



(c) The ingestion of RNA as contained in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will aid the long 

term memory functions of the brain; 

• (d) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con-

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

feed the brain cells of the user; 

(e) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining the 

user's emotional balance; 

(f) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as con­

tained in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining the 

user's mental acuity; 

(g) The ingestion of Choline as contained 

in M.A.F., when taken as directed, will have a 

significant effect in keeping brain nerves func­

tioning well; 

(h) The ingestion of Phenylalanine as con­

tained in M.A.P., when taken as directed, will 

have a significant effect in maintaining peak 

mental performance; and 

(e) The ingestion of Lecithin as contained 

in M.A.P., when taken as directed, will supply 

acetylcholine which will significantly help brain 

function. 
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2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, chemicals, drugs 

or any mixture or combination thereof has an effect on the 

brain, memory or mental perfor~ance of the user who takes the 

product as directed unless at the time such claims are ~ace 

Respondents possess reliable and competent scientific evidence 

that substantiates such claims. This order shall not apply to 

any advertisement placed for publication prior to the date 

hereof. For the purpose of this order, an example of •reliable 

and competent• scientific evidence includes but is not limited 

to: 

(a) two clinical studies 

(b) condu~ed in accordance with generally accepted 
, 

scientific procedures 

(c) by qualified persons, independent of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

{d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

) 
at ) 

) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

March 4, 1985 

P.S. Docket Nos. 
19/186 20/8 
19/187 20/22 
19/188 20/23 
20/4 , 20;24• 
20/5 20/26 
20/6 20/27 
20/7 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 271-84-F 
MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/24 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. S 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. ~his agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 
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5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address{es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address{es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Re_spondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-
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spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an !.! parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 
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(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 
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10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly~ accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February I 1985. 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

~::~ 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

Vice Pr-e'Sident of said 
corporation 

MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA 
P.S. Docket No. 20/24 



0078Z 
G.C. 271-84-F 
MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA 

EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/24 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. I a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA or any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) MENTAL ACUITY FORMULA (hereinafter M.A.F.) 

provides nutrients lacking in the ordinary diet that will 

prevent or retard the deterioration of the memory functions 

associated with the aging process: 

(b) M.A.F. provides nutrients lacking in the ordinary 

diet that will help prevent or retard the deterioration in 

mental acuity associated with the aging process: 

(c) The ingestion of RNA as contained in M.A.F., when 

taken as directed, will aid the long term memory functions 

of the brain: 



(d) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as containined in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will feed the brain cells 

of the user ' 

(e) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as contained in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will have a significant 

effect in maintaining the user's emotional balance; 

(f) The ingestion of L-Glutamine as contained in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will have a significant 

effect in maintaining the user's mental acuity; 

(g) The ingestion of Choline as contained in M.A.F., 

when taken as directed, will have a significant effect in 

keeping the brain nerves functioning well; 

(h) The ingestion of Phenylalanine as contained in 

M.A.F., when taken as directed, will have a significant 

effect in maintaining peak mental performance; or 

(i) The ingestion of Lecithin as contained in M.A.F., 

when taken as directed, will supply acethylcholine which 

will significantly help brain function. 

2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

proteins, amino acids, nucleic acids, phosphoglycerides, 

lipotropic substances, or any mixture or combination thereof 

has an effect on the memory or mental performance of the user 

who takes the product as directed unless at the time such 
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claims are made Respondents possess reliable and competent 

scientific evidence substantiating such claims. This order 

shall not apply to any advertisement placed for publication 

prior to the date hereof or to any advertisement annexed to 

this agreement or any other agreement between the parties. For 

the purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and 

competent• scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Nothing herein shall be deemed to preclude Respondents 

from making truthful and scientificallv accepted representa­
any substance contained in 

tions regarding the role of/\Mental Acuity Formula as a nutrient 

used by the brain or as a neurotransmitter provided that no 

representation is made that the average well-nourished person 

is deficient in this substance. 

4. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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TAZ:TJM:boc:l305 
G.C. 283-84-F 
PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

•• WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRI~ION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION COR?ORATION, 
NATURA: SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

and 

COMP LAI~': 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

November 8, 1984 

P. S. · Docket No • .;1.JO /).. ;2.-

Complainant, the General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 u.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

l. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protecti9n Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 96-186, 1964 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Responden~~, General Nutrition Cor~ .ation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 
• 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names as well 

as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of direct mail catalogs which invite readers to remit money or 

property through the mail to 418 Wood Street, Pittsburgh, PA 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of that referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

s. By means of such ma:erials and others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a) The component parts of the PRACTICAL 

DIET PLAN will, in and of themselves, cause the 

user to lose 10 pounds in two weeks; 

(b) The spirulina component of the 

PRACTICAL DIET PLA.~ acts to •turn off• the 

•hunger center• in the brain of the user; and 
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(c) The efficacy of the spirulina and 

glucomannan components of the PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

as •fat fighters• has been proven by competent 

scientific tests • 
• • 5. The representations set forth in paragraph 5 are false 

as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACH~ENT A as authorized under 39 

O.S.C. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT Bas. authorized under 

39 o.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Res~ondents. 

/ 
/ 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

Davis 
Assistant General Counsel 
Consumer Protection Division 

T ornas A. Zieoart 
Counsel for Com? nant 
Consumer Protect'on Division 
Law Department 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1112 
(202) 245-4385 

{,~~ ~. ~11~, 
Timothy. Mahoney ~ l 
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Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P.O. 'SOX 3000 
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-9000 
(215) 668-4784 
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2755 
PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

ATTACHMENT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DES!ST 

IT IS ;ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION.CORrORA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of PRACTICAL DIET PLAN or any similar 

product, by which they week the remittance of money or 

property through the Onited States mail, forthwith cease and 

desist from: 

l. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The component parts of the PRACTICA:. 

DIET PLAN will, in and of themselves, cause the 

user to lose 10 pounds in two weeks; 

(b) The spirulina component of the 

PRACTICAL DIET PLAN acts to •turn off• the 

•nun9er center• in the brain o! the user; and 

(c) The efficacy of the spirulina and 

glucomannan components of the PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

as •fat fighters• has been proven by competent 

scientific tests. 



2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calorie diet or a 

program of exercise or both in connection with the advertising 

of any product intended for use as an adjunct to a weight loss 
• 

program ~xcept under the conditions specified in paragraph 3, 

below. 

3. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative state~ents, i~plication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, c~emicals, drugs 

or any mixture or combination thereof: 

(a) Will in and of itself cause the user to lose a 

substantial loss of weight; 

(b) Will affect or •turn off• the •hunger center• in 

the brain; or 

(c) Has been clinically tested or proved to be safe 

or effective 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence that substantiates 

such claims. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

(a) two clinical studies 

(b) conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

scie~tif ic procedures 
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(c) by qualified persons, indepen~ nt of Respondents 

or their agents, representatives or employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 
• 

bene(its. 

4. Failing to furnish Cocplainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

, 
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TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A corporation, and 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) 19/187 t 20/22" 
) 19/188 20/23 A corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
~N i?'AL COUNSEL 

BY:~l-l.~L.ZJ~~!:::;)..-#-~~l.CL..i~ 
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PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/22 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. S 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. Jhis agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto} 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. S 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever narne(s) and 

addressees) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

-6-



10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly, accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this __ 2_6_t_h __ d a y of Fehruary ' 1985. 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

By: 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

V~sident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

By: h.~a~a 

-7-
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0075Z 
G.C. 283-84-F 
PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

EXHIBIT A 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/22 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of PRACTICAL DIET PLAN or any similar 

product, by which they seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The component parts of the PRACTICAL DIET PLAN 

will, in and of themselves, cause the user to lose 10 

pounds in two weeks; 

(b) The spirulina component of the PRACTICAL DIET 

PLAN acts to •turn off• the •hunger center• in the brain of 

the user; and 

(c) The efficacy of the spirulina and glucomannan 

components of the PRACTICAL DIET PLAN as •tat fighters• has 

been proven by competent scientific tests. 



2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calorie diet or a 

program of exercise or both in connection with the advertising 

of any product intended for use as an adjunct to a weight loss 

program except under the conditions specified in paragraph 3, 

below. 

3. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

vitamins, minerals, nutritional supplements, fiber, or any 

mixture or combination thereof: 

(a) Will in and of itself cause the user to lose a 

substantial amount of weight; 

(b) Will affect or •turn off• the •hunger center• in 

the brain; or 

(c} Has been clinically tested or proved to be safe 

or effective 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and competent scientific evidence substantiating such 

claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement placed 

for publication prior to the date hereof or any advertisement 

annexed to this agreement or any other agreement between the 

parties. For the purpose of this order, an example of 

•reliable and competent• scientific evidence includes but is 

not limited to: 

(a} one or more clinicial studies 

-2-



(b} designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c} which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 3, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-3-



, 

TAZ:TJM:boc:l300 
G.C. 275-84-F 
RISK MODIFIER 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTRITlOl~ CORPORATION 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NU7RITION CENTERS 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

and 

/ COMPLAINT 
/ . 

) 
) . 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

F~ ~: C r: i \1 E ; ·~: 
sEr> 2:fis84·~ ; . 

P. S. Docket No. 1 9 / I 8 6 

Complainant, tne General Counsel of the United States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, are engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of 

false representations in violation of 39 u.s.c. § 3005, 

complains and alleges as follows: 

1. The Postal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 u.s.c. § 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection Amendments of 1983, Pub. L. No. 98-186, 1984 U.S. 

Code Cong. & Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351. 



2. Respondents, General Nutrition Corporation and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the state 

of Pennsylvania with offices and principal place of business 

located at 921 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 

15222-3891. Respondents do business in their corporate names 

as well as under the trade styles, GNC, General Nutrition 

Centers, and Natural Sales Company. 

3. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by means 

of advertisements appearing in direct mail catalogs invitiny 

readers to remit money or property through the mail to 418 Wood 

Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15222. 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of that referred to 

in paragraph 3. 

5. - B-ymeansofsuch materia~sand others similar thereto, 

Respondents represent directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whethet by affirmative statements, implications or 

omissions that: 

(a) The ingestion of RISK MODIFIER will 

significantly reduce the risk of cancer; 

(b) The ingestion of supplements such as 

RISK MODIFIER was found by a National Academy of 

science study to be effective in reducing the 

risk of cancer; and 

-2-



(c) RISK MODIFIER was developed Ly a renowned 

cancer research medical doctor. 

6. The representations set forth in parayraph 5 are 

materially false as a matter of fact. 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that orders in the forms 

submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT A as authorized under 39 

U.S.C. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order , to cease and desist in 

the form submitted herewith as ATTACHMENT B as authorized under 

39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

Complainant 

f ~n6/L}~ ~Assistant Genera~ Cou~s71, 
Consu Protection D1v1s1on 

omas A. Zieba 
ounsel for C p ainant 

Consumer Prot ion Division 
Law Departmen 
475 L'Enfant Plaza, s.w. 
Washington, D.C. 20260-1100 
(202) 245-4385 

___:_.,J...:...:.....:..~-=---1~-t--<-on_e_y_.._~- ~ r L 

Counsel f r omplainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
P.O. Box 3000 

-3-
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95% PROTEIN 
No Sugar' No Starch! No Fat! Our 95% 
Protein Powder gives you a fantast ic 
nutritious pick-me-up. This potent protein 
supplement contains 26 gm of protein per 
1 oz. (3 Tbls.) serving plus over 28 vita­
mins. minerals. amino acids and more. 

Vanilla I lb .-Ma. 14~15 15..QQ 
4 lor SZl.99 

95% INSTANT 
PROTEIN POWDER 
Ne'6' 1 Sweetened with Nut ra Sweet' Our 
95% Protein Powder is the powder more 
and more peoP.le are turning to for a nutri­
tious "Pie-Up.· Th is rich nufrient contains 
26 mg of protein per 1 oz. (3 Tbls) serv-
i n~ This is the powder that athletes and 
act ive people rely on. 
Vanilla I lb. -No.1450.11 SUI two lar Sllll 
Chocolate 1 lb. -No.1444-11 SUI two for SID.II 
Strawberry I lb.-Jtn.1451·11 SUI two for Sii.ii 

CH ALL E ?~GE Here·s ttie smart way to add 
weight fast. 

·~ '1 AX WE I G HT One serv1111 wltll hrflfild A I D •lit: 
~A IN Protein .. . ... .. ... . . . . . . Z2 gms 

(, Calories .... .. . . ... . ... ..... 610 
4fn. Vanilla llo.1S41-11 117.75 Carobhydrates ... ........ 89gms 
4 lb. Chocolltl lto.1f>42·I1 117.75 Fat. .. · .. · · ...... .. .. .. · 19 gms 

Cholesterol . ... .. . . . .. . .. 70 gms 
4 lb. Slnwben'y Illa 1 SG-11 117.75 Sodium .... .... . .. . .. . . 100 gms 
·-.., - ·g"t poo~ -

ALL STAR RAPID 
WEIGHT GAIN 

Now you can add up to 15!:1) 
calories to your normal diet each 
day. You get 18 vitamins and 
minerals in a delicious nutriliollS 
shake that's good for you. Just 
add milk . 

18 az. Stnwberry 
16 oz. Chocolate 

llc.1410.11 S3.i9 
llc.1411-35 13..99 

LIQUID 
PREDIGESTED 
PROTEIN 
Cherry flavored pro­
tein tha t gives you 15 
gm of protein per 1 
oz . (2 Tbls ) serving, 
essential amino acids 
plus vitamins and 
minerals. 

lhz. llo . 171~11 IU!l 
32az. •a.171~21 llZ.ill 

93°/o PROTEIN 

WILD CHERRY 
lJQUID PROTEIN 
Here·s the liQuid protein that's used 
by famous body builders. athletes. 
and people whodust want to be 1n 
tip lop shape ur all new liQu1d 
Protein is pred igested and swee­
tened with fructose. It contains 12 
gm o1 protein per 1 oz. (2 Tbls) serv· 
1ng plus 19 am ino acids . Try this 
power-packed liQuid protein in your 
da ily health program and set the 
difference. IS c.-lo. 1~11 S7.ill 

i A great way to get protein plus vitamins and 
minerals' With eac~ tab let. you get 600 mg of 

1

1 pure protein (93% on a dry basis) from all nafural 
• vegetables . 93% protein tablets are the way 
i"thousands add protein to their daily health 
I program. How about you? 

QUANTITY PROD. »O. '111CE Sd/J 
1111 07tl1 ·11 ~ I Z.48 
500 07tl1·21 ~ f1D.illl um 01tJ1-31 S2e:S 1 a.gg 

SUPER ENERGY 
OIL CAPSULES..-..~ 
"Helps Increase endurance. 
vim and vigor day and night" 
If you feel tired. lifeless. or just plain run­
down. our Super Energy Off Capsules could 
give you a new lease fine on life . Each cap­
sule contains three of natures finest oils 
blended with natural Vitarflin E. Research has 
shown that ttle nutrients in these oils could 
help to give new stamina and vigor. Try 
these natural wonders and see the difference. 

EACH CAPSULE COITAllS: 
SeYWn 011 . . . . . • • • • . . . . • • . . . . • • . . Bl ~ 
Rica Bnl1 011 . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . . • . . • . 228 m;. 
What 61nn Oii (Cold Pnmd) ... ..... Z28 mg. 
Vitamin E (Hip/II ~hrDi! . . . . . . . . . . . 5 LO. 

110 t1p1ln ILDll~ll ~~S.UI 
HG Cap1l11 IL DU&-%1 ~ .5.tJS7.ll 

LIPOTROPIC FAT FIGHTER TABLETS 
Fat1y substances in the blood are known as 
lipo1ds. This special blend o11at fighting B 
vitamins and other nutrients work to utilize 
lipo id fat substances in your blood . For 
years. body builders. athletes and physical 
fitness enthusiasts have relied on Lipotropic 
tablets to fight fat...now you can too! 
EICh T abf II Contll 111: 
Choline BllJrtntl .. ....... . . . . . . ... 500 ~ 
lnoaltDI . . . . . . . • • • • • • • • . • • • • • • • • . . 250 mg. 
dl-Mlthloninl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . 1111 fnG. 
Vitamin B-6 . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . • • . . . . . 2'5 mg. 
S.Wne Hydrochloride .. . .. .• • . . ... .. 1111 m;. 
In a !mt Ii Llvw md Kelp. 
ILB314·11 110-~ S4'.ef llUI 
"Milk 5 Egg Pmn Judged to be 
mos1 lffl cl ent tJy the U.S. Savernmenf'" 

MILK AND EGG 
PROTEIN With Asp1rtam1 

ONI GRAM 
PROTEIN 

CAPSULES 
Just m11 our del icious !iO't Milk aM Egg 
Protein powder 1n your lavort le Clever - . 
...,. Protmn IHllS v1tam1ns. m1ner11s . ltc,. 

"You get a full 1 cm mg. 
of Protein Power" 

1rtifi· 
et pure 
and 

Un ited State~ Postr.I Se rvi.:<> ~ 
1.18 

l C (' • ~ .... . ,. I r ? -~ r.1 -, I s . . · ;...-Li ' . ... . 
! I . • t •t l i • I . ; : .. I )% 

~IN t 
I 
I 

' ti 

• 
~you . Sollut ' tiom ._ Ill 
oull oul 1urc111 '1\tn 

11oS11 s..w , . 
R~~ ~ 

minerals. 

let 
of 
in­
us 
Id 

200 llo.141'-11 13.511 
«XJ Na.1•1'-21 ~gg 

lCO:J •o.141'-31 113.911 

AGNC 
EXCLUSIVE ••• 

TM NATIONAL ACADEMY of SCIENCE estimates ttiat ~ THREE TABLETS CONTAIN: 
of womens cancer and 40"ft of mens cancer are related to -

11111
-Vit•m•" A . .. . .. ."5 .000 I U eoc.- .. .. .... ...... 3 "'9 

nutritional factors . Armed with ttlis and other experimen- v~•m•" o .... . ... 400 1 u. Z•nc: . . . •• .. .• . . •••.. 2• ,.,9 

RI SK tal and clin ical knowledge Or . Charles Simone M Q .. a v1tam.., E ...... .". 500 1 u ,...,,,,. . .. ... . .... . 150 mc:g 
leading c.ncer researcher developed a 10 point plan to Vitamin c .. . ... . . 860 mg s.i.n....... . . . .. . . 200 mc:g 

MOD IFIE R ~i~1~ '~~To~~\~~~ ~~a~;~,~ib~~~~~,,~n~~~~e~d'~:v~rJ~ a ~~~~ ::; : : : : : : : ;g ~ ::~ .. 10 mg 
scientific nutrition vitamin and mineral formula . This for - Vittmin e:.e· ::: ::: : 10 "'9· 90-No..1IJ2S.t1 

Oe-re/o~ Dy• mula we have created to Or . S1mone·s exact SPKificat ions vrtamin a-12 . . ... 11 mcg ~ 
reno wne<J C8ncer and are now otferinlJ it to all Americans. There is no Qua- Fo<oc Acid ···· ·· · 400 mc:g . s599 
reae•rch Doctor. rantee against c.ncer and naturally Risk Modifier Tablets P.nto!l'tenic .t.cic1 .. 10 mg. ~ -~-, 

~~ii'S"-'~I · are not a cancer cure. but this Risk Modifier Formula klt•n · · · · · · · · · · · 300 mc:g ~ 
reiiresents a common sense collect ion of information. 

::_:.___.:__:_....:._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 
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L1m11 ~ of •"r 1.1n •rill ~., Ot"der fro"" "'" C..fe~ 

W!lL tl'titJ :m;ttl(•l;CI 

General Nutrition Corp./ 
Natural Sr · "'Company 
•1 e Wo°" reet 
Plttaburvh, PA 15222 

Pos1m•1t•r Le1v~ 
W1tf"I Current Re11d~nt 

IULK RATI 
U.S . POSTAC 

PAID 
GENERAL 

NUTRITION 
CORPORA TIC 

( r · , , ... ·• General Nutrition Coml'\ration, ......... WTWTIC*~ .,.._ 

Dept. GR-68, 418 Wood St., Pittsburgh, PA 1522~ 

a"'···~,.;-1· ... J-311:11111;-fi!ll!m= .. J111! ;1 : I :• 
Phone ( __ ) Please show your apel'1men1 
number for prompt , accurate del ivery. P.O. BOX AND RURAL ROUTE 
CUSTOMERS-Plea~ furnish street or road name UNLESS NOTED. 
WE WILL SHIP ORDER TO NAME PRINTED ABOVE. 

Name 01 Product 

PleaM Pnnt 

NAME -------------------

AOORESS --------------- AFT NO 

CITY-------STATE------- ZIP_ 

Code No S.ze 
How 

Pr tee Many Total 

eu.MP 1.. E 0' ... ow TC FILL 
' (..w. : ~ 

, - - ' I : .. ~ I /. OUT YOU!> ORDER FORM ' i .. ; ' ;. ... _,. . ,_ - . 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 United States Postal 

9 co M PLAI NA 
Service 

10 

NT' S 

-'-~~ Exhibit _Q!Y_~; 
11 

12 

13 
. , . . .. .. 

. ·' . r · · i . . . . - -.. . ·- - .. -· I ·. . . , . . • ' . . • ; 

10 100 mg. Acero/a C, 100 Tablets-No.0923-13 t 
. 0 SO mg. Zinc. 100 Tablets-N~14 ' ; 10 Aloe Vera Roll-On Deodorant, 3 oz.-No.2681-11 
j ~ Aloe Vera

1 

G~1 ,rr;o_1n~ste , 5.4 _o~ -No. 1524-2~ _ , 

1 1 • • • • • ': '· • • • I 

1
0 Papay1 Enzyme Tablets , SOO-No.0925-53 I 
O Atoe Ver1 Shampoo and Conditioner. 35 oz.-No.29159-11 : 

~ . . ' , . . . ' ... . . . • l I - , ( .· - ' . . ': . . . . . . ' I 
: O 500 m~. Vit~:nin C, 500 Tabtets-No.0864-31 I 
. O Therovite w1tn Zinc. 100 Tablets-No .0629-11 
;C 400 t.U. Vitamin E, 100 Cap$ules-No.07S0-11 
, · · • ~ • ;.. ~ . :'. . . ·,.. - , . · o1 ~1C•J. Or OP 
' I 
!o Vitamin B Complex. 250 Cap$ules-No.017P..23 
!O 1000 mg. Vit1min C. 250 Tablets-No.088S-21 
:O Preventron, 500 Tablets-No.0588-31 
, C,.1.,• 0"- ' ·' : •'- '. ·. \.> ! c ·; Ptl" ORI · ~;.. ·....._ 

I I 

CATALOG Pl Rn101tnts P'e•W' liO<' 6'- S.~s Tia 
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Canadian oroe rs o 
charge card on1 
please add S6 .0< 

~~· to my CJVISA CJMaser C.rd 
MY BANK CREDIT CARD NUMBER IS 
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MY CARD EXPIR!S ---
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.FDR FASTEST-SERVICE 

a {p CALL TOLL FREE! ---=-=- VISA/MASTERCARD 

- BOC>-457-2000 
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ORDER NO. 

TO THE POSTMASTER AT 

:7: 
i - s ~ !&£-.I& : . - . ••••••• 

JUOICtAL. OFFICER 
W.....ingtan, oc 20260-6100 

DATE: 

PITTSBURGH, PA 15222-9998 

ATTACHMEN~ A 

Satisfactory evidenct has been pr~nted to the Posz:ll Scrv~ in the ~se identified below by doc:k.tt number that 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
418 Wood Street 
Pittsburyh, PA 15222-1878 

and their agents &nd rcpresen~cives (hereinafter the -Respondent") ue enpge<l in conductin~ :i scheme or l!cvic.:e 
for obtaining inone-y ur property throucn the mails by n1e4.ns uf faJse rqnesent~tiuns in v~uion of 39 U.S. Code 
3005 (formerly 39 U.S.C. 4005) with respect to 

the sale of RISK MODIFIER 

Now. therefore, pursuant tu 4Uthori1y wesad in the United St:ltes Poaai Scrvic;e, ~d by it deiepted 10 me. I 
heftby romid your payment of ~y Pl.>SUJ Money Order drawn ta the arder o( the Res;>ondnu unless ya&.1 Me 

11tisf'~d tb.at JUch order does oot ttlate 10 the ;ibove deSi."T'ibed ~&.:tiviOcs. Further, you ue directed 10 infoms the 
reminer or any Posul Mone-y Order. the p;.ymcnt uf which is rorbidden by this Order. that the amount thereof 
will be 11!funded upon presentation tiJ yuu of the ori&inaJ urder or a Juplicate thereof issued by the Postal Serv1ce. 

You aft funhc.r dJrected tu hoki few noc less th.ln 4)( huun (exclusive of (£ays di.aria& IW.hich y~r Qffi" a nor upen 
to the public:) aJI mail ~ddres.sed tot.~ R~.::::!:::!. ~::."le: re;U!:red or ~er. e:o::~t for l-.,~, !'!\:!!. ~ii:h ~·ou 
drt.mnine.. by re<~ to m. eaa of iu ~. is ~tea JD me 1.bo~ ~~tin. Dunne me 48 
hour retentiun period R~ndent sh;ill be permitted to cumine mt ret.Jincd rnajJ in your presnce or the 
pre~ or a posul employee ~ted by you and to receive any mail which ( 1) is not COMected with the above 
dn:ribcd ac:tiYitin. or (2) is mail requeJtin& a refund ur repmienc..in& a return or merc4ndise connected with wcl1 
actmties. 

Following such cumizution by ~ndent ur lhe pas:s.ap o( '8 hows. you aft directed to write plainly or Slamp 

dM words .. Retum To Sender: Order ~ Apinst Addr~ For Viol~tion uf False Re;>~mion uw• 111)0n 

tile out.Dde of aJI mail which the ~ndent wu not permitted to receive and to return such mail to the post 
ofT'ic.n rrom which it was mailed for ~tum to the scndc~ Ir the out~e of the maiJ (ails to c:onuin information 
~ssary to permit mum to the s,cnder. the mail sh.all be disposed of under the postal regulations applicable to 
wtdeliverabic matter. 

275-84-F 

PS Docket No. ------: C.<:. ------

Judicial Offiar 

•PO I 7 I· 6 7 I 



2744 
RISK MODIFIER 

ATTACHMENT B 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA­

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of RISK MODIFIER or any similar product, 

by which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

a. The ingestion of RISK MODIFIER will 

reduce the risk of cancer; 

b. The ingestion of any food supplement 

was found by an NAS study to be effective in 

reducing the risk of cancer; and 

c. Such product was developed by a renown­

ed medical doctor or scientist specializing in 

any field of science unless such representation 

is true. 



2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, che~icals, drugs 

or any mixture or co~bination thereof will cause the user 

thereof to be less at risk of being afflicted with cancer 

unless at the time such claims are made Respondents possess 

reliable and com?etent scientific evidence that substantiates 

such claims. This order shall not apply to any advertisement 

placed for publication prior to the date hereof. For the 

purpose of this order, an example of •reliable and competent• 

scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

a. two clinical studies 

b. conducted in accordance with generally 

accepted scientific procedures 

c. by qualified persons, independent of 

Respondents or their agents, representatives or 

employees 

d. which yield statistically significant 

results supporting the product's ability to 

produce the advertised benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 

-2-



TAZ:boc:Ol31Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) ,19/1861 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) 20/6 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
GEN AL COUNSEL 
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 19/186 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint have 

been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the remittances 

of money or property through the United States mail and may reason­

ably be construed as making the representations alleged in the 

complaint except for paragraph S(b) as to which the parties reserve 

the right to maintain their separate positions. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representations 

for obtaining money or property through the mails challenged in the 

complaint has been and will be permanently discontinued and aban­

doned, and will not hereafter be resumed, directly or indirectly, 

under any name or names, or through any corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this proceed­

ing hereafter received that were generated by advertising represen­

tations discontinued under this agreement will be promptly returned 

to the sender or, in the alternative, may be fulfilled provided that 

each such fulfillment is accompanied by a letter or written notice 

(substantially in the form of Exhibit B a copy of which, if applic­

able, is attached hereto) informing the customer that Respondents' 

advertisements have been modified at the request of the Postal 

Service, enclosing a copy of the new advertisement and repeating 

their money back guarantee. Respondents will not furnish informa­

tion to any person advising where, how, or from whom the materials 

involved in this proceeding may be procured except by means of 

advertising or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored within 

ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. § 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



§ 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any name(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever name(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. § 504, 39 C.F.R. § 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

-6-



10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in­

directly; accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th 

WITNESS: 

/ 

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February , 19 8 5. 
~~~~~~~~ 

By: 

By: 

-7-

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

Vice Pr ident of said 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

~~~~14-~ 
Vice PrQ;;ident of said 
corporation 

RISK MODIFIER 
P.S. Dcx:ket No. 19/186 



EXHIBIT B 

January ' 1985 

Dear Customer: 

The United States Postal Service has suggested that the advertisement 
to which you responded for our product Risk Modifier may lead you 
to believe that the ingestion of Risk Modifier, in and of itself, 
significantly reduces the risk of cancer, and that The National 
Academy of Science has found that the ingest ion of any food supplement 
is effective in reducing the risk of cancer. This was not our 
intention and we do not agree with such interpretation of our 
advertisement. Nevertheless, we wish to be sure that you understand 
our representations for this product. 

Our reference to The National Academy of Science was intended to be 
limited solely to that body's findings regarding the relationship 
between nutritional factors and the incidence of various forms of 
cancer. We do not represent that the Academy indorses our product 
Risk Modifier or-iiny other food supplement product. 

Moreover, we do not wish to suggest that our product Risk Modifier 
will, in and of itself, reduce the risk of cancer. Rather, this 
formulation was developed by an established research cancer doctor, 
Charles Simone, M.D. As mentioned in our prior advertisement, Dr. 
Simone has developed a ten point plan to modify the risk factor for 
cancer. A description of Dr. Simone's ten points, which are detailed 
in his book "Cancer and Nutrition", is provided to you with this 
letter. As you wi 11 see, the ten point plan includes advice on such 
things as nutrition, tobacco, alcohol, exercise and other factors. 
Included as one part of Dr. Simone's nutrition considerations is the 
development of his Risk Modifier vitamin mineral supplement. As we 
stated in our advertisement, there is no guarantee against cancer 
and, naturally, Risk Modifier tablets are not a cancer cure. Risk 
Modifier is, however, one of the many important factors included by 
Dr. Simone in his common sense collection of important information 
on reducing cancer risks. 

If upon reading the foregoing, you do not wish to use our product, 
please return it to us and we will promptly refund your remittance 
plus postage. Remember that if you decide to follow our program and 
are dissatisfied for any reason whatsoever, we stand behind our 
unconditional money back guarantee. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 

P.S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement. 



.P.S. Docket No. 19/186 

A GNC EXCLUSIVE - RISK MODIFIER 

The foods you eat - nutritional factors and your daily diet­
were found by the National Academy of Sciences to be related to the 
incidence of cancer in 40% of men and 60% of women in a recent study. 

In his book Cancer and Nutrition, Dr. Charles Simone, M.D., an 
established cancer researcher has developed a 10-Point plan aimed at 
reducing the risks of cancer. Included are advice on nutrition, 
exercise and other factors important to your health. Among Dr. Simone's 
nutrition recommendations is a special formula of essential vitamins 
and minerals developed by him called RISK MODIFIER TABLETS. Naturally 
Risk Modifier is not a guarantee against cancer nor a cure for it. 
But Dr. Simone's Risk Modifier Formula and his 10 point plan represent 
a com.~on sense collection of information. We'll send you both the 
formula and a description of the plan which appears in his book. 
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EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 19/186 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. I a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of RISK MODIFIER or any similar product, 

by which they seek the remittance of money or property through 

the United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that: 

(a) The ingestion of RISK MODIFIER will reduce the 

risk of cancer: 

(b) The ingestion of any food supplement was found by 

an NAS study to be effective in reducing the risk of 

cancer; and 

(c) Such product was developed by a renowned medical 

doctor or scientist specializing in any field of science 

unless such representation is true. 



2. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of food 

supplements of vitamins, minerals or any mixture or combination 

thereof will cause the user to be less at risk of being 

afflicted with cancer unless at the time such claims are made 

Respondents possess reliable and competent scientific evidence 

substantiating such claims. This order shall not apply to any 

advertisement placed for publication prior to the date hereof 

or to any advertisement annexed to this agreement or any other 

agreement between the parties. For the purpose of this order, 

an example of •reliable and competent• scientific evidence 

includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

3. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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-- ""'f ,....,.. ,r~ 
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20/6 
ONIT!:D STATES POS':'AL SERVICE r a"/; 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 3~ :i"'7 .. S r' ~: 20 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 

GENERAL NUTR!T!ON COR20iUT!ON 
A Corporation, and 

GENERAL NU~R!!:ON CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTR!TION C~NTERS 
GENERAL NU':'?.ITION COR20RA!'::ON, 
NATURA.:. SALES COM?A..~Y 
921 ?enn Avenue 

at 

?it.tsbursh, ?A 13222-3891 

and 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

l 

~\:: "r:' ., ·i::-. 
r\ ·- v ._ i ·~ ~~ :_; 
··~-,,. ,...~~,.... .... ,. .. -.... o c r· ~5~ r\'1~3-4:·i 

?.$. Docket No. 2 0 I 6 

Complainant, t.,e General Counsel of the Oni:ed States 

Postal Service, having reason to believe that Respondents, 

hereinafter named, ate engaged in conducting a scheme or device 

for obtaining money or property through the mail by ~eans of 

false representations in violation of 39 o.s.c. S 3005, 

complains and alleges as follo~s: 

l. !be ?ostal Service has jurisdiction over this matter 

under 39 o.s.c. S 3005, as amended by the Mail Order Consumer 

Protection .A..~endrnents of 1983, ?ub. t. No. 98-186, 1984 o.s. 

Code Cong. ' Ad. News (97 Stat.) 1351 • 

. · 



2. Respondents~ General Nutrition Cor~oration and General 

Nutrition Center, Inc., are corporations organized, existing 

and doing business undec and by virtue of the laws of the State 

of iennsylvania with offices and principal place of ~usiness 

located at 921 ?enn Aver.ue, ?ittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-

3891. Respondents do business in theic corporate names as •ell 

as under the t:ade styles, GNC, Gene:al Nutrition Centers, and 

Natural Sales Company~ 

J. Respondents attract attention to said scheme by ~eans 

of direct mail catalogs which invite :eade:s to remit money or 

property through the mail to 4lS Wood Street, ?ittsbur;h, ?A 

15222. 

4. Attached hereto as ~xhibit ONE is a copy of an 

advertisement used by Respondents typical of tbat refe::ed to 

in paras:aph 3. 

S. ay means of such materials and ot~ers si~ilar thereto, 

Respondents re~resent di:ectly or indi:ectly, in substance and 

effect, •hether by affirmative statements, i~plications oc 

omissions that the ingestion of SPIRCL!~A will •turn off• the 

brain's •appetite cont:ol center• thereby causing the user to 

eat less. 

6~ The repcesentation set fort~ in paragraph 5 is 

materially false as a matter of fact. 
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WBERE:'CRE, ~om=1lainant requests -that~ _.:rs 4n -t~e -fM-:Bs - -­

submitted herewith as ATTACSME~T A as authorized under 39 

o.s.c. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) and an order to cease and desist in 

the for~ submitted he:ewith as ATTACBMENT 3 as author~zed under 

39 o.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) be issued against Respondents. 

-3-

Respectfully submitted, 

LOOIS A. COX 
General Counsel, 

omplainant 

Da:vis 
Assistant General Counsel 

?rotection Division 

Th mas A. Zieca::~ 
Counsel for Cornpl i 
Consumer Protect~ 
Law. Department 
475 L'Enfant ?laza, s.w. 
Washington, o.c. 20260-1112 
(202) 245-4335 

fr'.w ~ :r: 9k~ 'ry 
Timothy ..J. Mahoney ?"'-- t. 
Counsel for Complainant 
Regional Inspector/Attorney 
l' .o. aox 3000 
Bala Cynwyd, ?A 19004-9000 
c 21s > 66a-41a4 
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2757 
SPI&WL:NA 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DES:ST 

ATTACHMENT 3 

IT IS ORDERE~ that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a cor~oration, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENT!R, INC., a . . 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through ariy corporate or other 

device, in connection with t~e advertising, offering for sale, 

sal~ or distri~ution of s2:Rut:NA or any similar product, by 

which they seek t~e remittance of ~oney or property through the 

Cnited States ~ail, forthwith cease and desist f:om: 

1. Representing di:ect:y or indi:ectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, i~plication or 

omission, that the ingestion of S2!R~L!NA will •turn off• or 

otherwise affect the appetite control center in the brain 

thereby causing the user to eat less. 

2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calorie diet or a 

program of exercise or both in connection with the advertising 

of any product intended !or use as an adjunct to a weight loss 

program except under the conditions specified in paragraph 3, · 

below. 



. ' 

3. Representing di:ectly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that any product consisting of vitamins, minerals, 

glandular extracts, nutritional supplements, chemica~s, dr~gs 

or any mixture or combination thereof will •turn off• or 

other~ise affect the appetite control center in the brain 

thereby causing the use: to eat less unless at the time such 

claims are mace ~espondents possess reliable and competent 

scientific evidence that substantiates such claims. For the 

putpose of this orde~, an exa~ple of •reliabl~ and competent• 

scientific evidence includes but is not limited to: 

(a) two clinical studies 

(~) conducted in accordance ~it~ gene:ally acce?ted 

scientific procedures 

(c) by qualified persons, independent of aes?ondents 

or their agents, :epresentatives or employees 

(d) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

4. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 2, above. 

Judicial Of£icet 

-2-



TAZ:boc:0131Z 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) March 4, 1985 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION 
A corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. 
A Corporation d/b/a 

GNC 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY 
921 Penn Avenue 

at 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 

) P.S. Docket Nos. 
) 19/186 20/8 
) 19/187 20/22 
) 19/188 20/23 
) 20/4 20/24 
) 20/5 20/26 
) • 20/6' 20/27 
) 20/7 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDINGS 

The agreements annexed to this motion have been executed by 

Respondents who have agreed, among other terms, to the issuance 

of the cease and desist order appended to the agreements as 

Exhibit A. 

Accordingly, Complainant respectfully requests that these 

agreements be made a part of the official records of these 

cases, that the matters be referred to the Judicial Officer for 

his determination whether to issue the cease and desist orders, 

and that thereafter further proceedings in these matters be 

suspended indefinitely. 

Respectfully submitted, 

LOUIS A. COX 
GEN AL COUNSEL 



TAZ:boc:0062Z 
G.C. 282-84-F 
SPIRULINA 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20260-1112 

In the Matter of the Complaint Against ) 
) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION ) 
A Corporation, and ) 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC. ) P.S. Docket No. 20/6 
A Corporation d/b/a ) 

GNC ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CENTERS ) 
GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, and ) 
NATURAL SALES COMPANY ) 
921 Penn Avenue ) 

at ) 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3891 ) 

AGREEMENT CONTAINING 
CONSENT ORDER 

TO CEAST AND DESIST 

For and in consideration of the Complainant's offer to move 

to suspend further proceedings under the postal false repre-

sentation and lottery statute, 39 u.s.c. § 3005, concerning 

certain promotional activities and representations described in 

a complaint filed by the Assistant General Counsel, Consumer 

Protection Division (which is incorporated herein and made a 

part of this agreement by reference), the undersigned, princi-

pal officers of the above-captioned enterprises hereinafter 

referred to as Respondents, agree and consent as follows: 

1. .This agreement is for settlement purposes only, and 

does not constitute an admission of falsity of any advertising 

or of violation of any law or regulation. 



2. The promotional materials attached to the complaint 

have been or are being employed by Respondents in seeking the 

remittances of money or property through the United States mail 

and may reasonably be construed as making the representations 

alleged in the complaint. 

3. The use of the promotional activities and representa­

tions for obtaining money or property through the mails 

challenged in the complaint has been and will be permanently 

discontinued and abandoned, and will not hereafter be resumed, 

directly or indirectly, under any name or names, or through any 

corporate or other device. 

4. Orders for the goods or services involved in this 

proceeding hereafter received that were generated by advertis­

ing representations discontinued under this agreement will be 

promptly returned to the sender or, in the alternative, may be 

fulfilled provided that each such fulfillment is accompanied by 

a letter or written notice (substantially in the form of 

Exhibit B a copy of which, if applicable, is attached hereto) 

informing the customer that Respondents' advertisements have 

been modified at the request of the Postal Service, enclosing a 

copy of the new advertisement and repeating their money back 

guarantee. Respondents will not furnish information to any 

person advising where, how, or from whom the materials involved 

in this proceeding may be procured except by means of advertis­

ing or promotional materials that are not inconsistent with 

this agreement. Valid requests for refunds will be honored 

within ten business days after receipt thereof. 

-2-



5. Respondents agree and consent that the Judicial 

Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer, or other person 

validly designated by the Judicial Officer, may issue an order 

to cease and desist under 39 u.s.c. § 3005(a)(3) in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit A. Respondents have read and 

understand this order to cease and desist and agree to abide by 

its terms. In connection with such order Respondents waive: 

(a) any further notice that the order will 

be issued; 

(b) the right to a hearing with regard to 

the propriety of the cease and desist order; 

(c) any other procedural steps at the 

administrative level which relate to the same; and 

(d) any requirement that the order be 

accompanied by findings of fact and conclusions 

of law. 

Respondents understand that failure to comply with this order 

could result in the imposition of civil penalties pursuant to 

39 u.s.c. § 3012 or orders of the type described in paragraph 

6, below, or both. 

6. A breach of this agreement by Respondents or any 

agent, representative or employee of Respondents will warrant 

the issuance by the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer, or other person validly designated by the Judicial 

Officer, of an order of the type described in 39 u.s.c. 

-3-



S 3005(a)(l) and (2) as well as an interim order as described 

in subparagraph 6(c) below against any narne(s) and address(es) 

to which Respondents seek the remittance of money or property 

through the United States mail. The Judicial Officer or the 

designated representative of the Judicial Officer may also 

issue a supplemental order to cease and desist as authorized 

under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3) if appropriate. The following 

procedures shall govern alleged breaches of this agreement: 

(a) Whenever there is reason to believe 

that Respondents, or any agent, representative or 

employee of Respondents, are violating this 

agreement, Complainant may file with the Recorder 

of the U.S. Postal Service a petition, accom­

panied by appropriate supporting evidence, 

alleging breach of this agreement and requesting 

the issuance of an order of the type described in 

39 U.S.C. S 3005(a)(l) and (2) against Respond­

ents, or any of them, by whatever narne(s) and 

address(es) are then in use. This petition may 

also seek the issuance of an interim order as 

described in subparagraph 6(c) below and a 

supplemental order to cease and desist as 

authorized under 39 u.s.c. S 3005(a)(3). 

(b) A copy of the petition shall be served 

on Respondents or Respondents' attorney. Re-

-4-



spondents shall have the right to reply to the 

petition. No hearing on such petition will be 

held except for good cause shown as ordered by 

the Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial 

Officer or other person designated by the 

Judicial Officer, provided, however, that no 

supplemental order to cease and desist as per­

mitted under this paragraph shall be issued with­

out a hearing and an opportunity to file proposed 

findings if Respondents' reply to a petition 

seeking such an order raises genuine and material 

issues of fact. 

(c) Upon filing of such petition, the 

Judicial Officer, the Associate Judicial Officer 

or other person designated by the Judicial 

Officer may, upon an ex parte finding that the 

allegations of said petition, if true, would 

constitute a prima facie showing that this 

agreement has been breached, issue an interim 

order directing that mail received for delivery 

to the name(s) and address(es) identified in said 

petition be detained by the Postal Service pend­

ing final administrative determination of the 

allegations of said petition and any suit for 

judicial review thereof. 

-5-



(d) Said interim order shall afford the 

Respondents an opportunity to survey the outside 

cover of any detained mail at reasonable times in 

the presence of the postmaster or his agent, and 

to receive any part of such detained mail clearly 

not related to the promotion described in said 

petition. 

(e) Respondents or their attorney shall be 

entitled to advance notice of at least 48 hours 

or two business days of Complainant's intent to 

file a petition udner this paragraph. 

7. For a period of six months from the date of this 

agreement Respondents agree, upon request, to furnish the 

Postal Inspection Service with the names and addresses of 

persons who ordered the product involved in this proceeding 

since December 4, 1984, the disposition of such orders, and, if 

applicable, the names and addresses of persons who requested 

refunds in response to Exhibit B annexed hereto and the 

disposition of such requests. 

8. Respondents hereby waive and abandon all claims and 

right of action in connection with this proceeding arising 

under the Equal Access to Justice Act and the rules and 

regulations thereunder, 5 u.s.c. S 504, 39 C.F.R. S 960. 

9. This agreement relates exclusively to the matter 

involved herein and the execution thereof shall not constitute 

a defense or release of Respondents of any responsibility for 

violation of any other statute. 

-6-



10. No officer, employee or agent of the United States 

Postal Service has expressly or impliedly, directly or in-

directly~ accepted or approved any revised advertising matter 

or activities presently employed or contemplated for future use 

by Respondents. 

11. This agreement is effective on the date it is signed 

by Respondents. 

Dated this 26th -----

921 Penn Avenue 
Street Address 

Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
City, State, ZIP Code 

day of February ' 1985. 

By: 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, 
A Corporation 

hid~t~ 
corporation, and 

GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., 
A Corporation 

By: Gc;~d~~~ 
corporation 

SPIRULINA 
P.S. Docket No. 20/6 
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EXHIBIT A 

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. CD 

Re: GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORATION, et al. 
P.S. Docket No. 20/6 

IT IS ORDERED that Respondents, GENERAL NUTRITION CORPORA-

TION, a corporation, and GENERAL NUTRITION CENTER, INC., a 

corporation, and Respondents' officers, agents, representatives 

and employees, directly or through any corporate or other 

device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, 

sale or distribution of SPIRULINA or any similar product, by 

which they seek the remittance of money or property through the 

United States mail, forthwith cease and desist from: 

1. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission, that the ingestion of SPIRULINA will •turn off• or 

otherwise effect the appetite control center in the brain 

thereby causing the user to eat less. 

2. Failing to make a clear and conspicuous disclosure of 

the necessity of adhering to a reduced calorie diet or a 

program of exercise or both in connection with the advertising 

of any product intended for use as an adjunct to a weight loss 

program except under the conditions specified in paragraph 3, 

below. 



3. Representing directly or indirectly, in substance and 

effect, whether by affirmative statements, implication or 

omission that the ingestion of any product consisting of 

vitamins, minerals, proteins, amino acids, or any mixture or 

combination thereof will •turn off• or otherwise affect the 

appetite control center in the brain thereby causing the user 

to eat less unless at the time such claims are made Respondents 

possess reliable and competent scientific evidence 

substantiating such claims. This order shall not apply to any 

advertisement placed for publication prior to the date hereof 

or to any advertisement annexed to this agreement or any other 

agreement between the parties. For the purpose of this order, 

an example of •reliable and competent• scientific evidence 

includes but is not limited to: 

(a) one or more clinicial studies 

(b) designed and conducted in good faith by qualified 

persons in accordance with generally accepted scientific 

procedures 

(c) which yield statistically significant results 

supporting the product's ability to produce the advertised 

benefits. 

4. Failing to furnish Complainant upon request with 

copies of any substantiating scientific evidence as required 

under paragraph 3, above. 

Judicial Officer 
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EXHIBIT B 

January ' 1985 

Dear Customer: 

The United States Postal Service has questioned the advertisement 
to which you responded for GNC's Spirulina insomuch as it suggests 
that this product may help to control appetite. Although we have 
filed an answer denying and contesting the Postal Service's 
allegations, we have determined to discontinue offering Spirulina 
for this purpose. Consequently, we are not filling your order for 
Spirulina and refunding your remittance for this product. 

Nevertheless, we believe that GNC's product is an excellent source 
of protein and we continue to offer Spirulina as a protein supplement. 

If upon reading the foregoing you wish to order Spirulina as a protein 
supplement to your daily diet, whether as part of a weight reduction 
program or body building program or other dietary regimen, please 
send us your re-order and we wi 11 be pleased to send you GNC' s 
Soirulina without delay. 

GENERAL NUTRITION CORP. 

P.S. For your information, we are enclosing a copy of our revised 
advertisement. 



SPIRULINA 

Here's the · natural protein supplement that has been used by 
thousands. If you're looking to supplement your daily diet with 
this excellent source of protein - whether as part of a weight 
reduction or body building program or other dietary regimen -
try Spirulina. Spirulina is microsc9pic plankton from deep tropical 
fresh water lakes. It's super rich in protein, vitamins and 
minerals and is in easy to take tablet form. 
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